>
Ela=:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Thursday, June 13, 2024
7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. 1L Route 22,
Lake Zurich




E’ Supervisor’s Office
Ela' . i Glaria M. Paliiblad

ifa 211
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBRY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, June
13, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of
the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Public Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee (5/17) - Communication Committee (5/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (5/22) —
Highway (6/5) -
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 5/1/2024 to 5/31/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS

bl ey

NEW BUSINESS

10. 2024 Road Program — consideration and possible action to approve Builders Pavers, LLC in the
amount of $404,036.06.

11. Knigge Park Drainage Program-consideration and possible action to approve Berger Contractors Inc.
in the amount of $105,330.00.

12. Microsoft 360 Licenses — consideration and possible action to approve DeKind Computer Consultants
quote of $8798.40 for Microsoft 360 Licenses for FY2025

13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

14, Consideration to approve the following Executive Session minutes from 2024: February 28" and
March 27

15. Adjournment

Posted this 10" day of June 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
6/17/2027 IMRF Training 12:00 P.M Community Center 380 Surryse, LZ
[Township Closed in Observance of
6/19/2024 Juneteenth All Day
6/25/2024 ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. EI:OE’W“ Fl= upperLevel Boarg
7/2/2024 COW Meeting 8:30 AM. E]:Q’I':wn Hall - Lower Level Board
Township Closed in Observance of
7/4/224 Independence Day alkDay
7/11/2024 Cemietery Board Meeting 400 P.M. ggso'll:wn Hall - Upper Level Board
7/11/2024  ||Board Meeting rappa, | [F2 Town Hall - LowerLeve: Bodrd

Room







1ewsa Agq papuodsal
ISNOdS3d

¥Z0E/S/9 papuodsal

{03dNOdS34d 31v¥a

wawpedag Aemysiy pue diysumo] 813 Jo saafoidwsa

auna e Jo) fejes pue fed fanoy SZ0Z-FZ0E 9pinold
TISIN03H

uosien 881099 | FZOT/TE/S

_

1ewsa Ag papuodsal
ISNOdS3H

| ¥Z0T/91/S papuodsal

‘d30NO0dS34 3IVa

SlULWSSaSSe Xel 21e1so |eal 0] pale)al _

diysumo) au g pauleIuIRW SPI0DaI |ENPIAIPUI 3Y1 IS f|

suonE|NSad |ea0) pue |21apa) ‘a1els m_mmu__nnmu_

3yl Jo uone)olA 3yl 1noge uonelodiodyuosiad panaugse|

01 Aauow Buifed diysumoy ul paynsal yaym uonoe Auy gl

syueandde jo foiuyis apnjoul g

{Junowe vonoNPal UoU Jo UCNIINP3L) AWOIN0 IPNIUI B

- sjeadde pajiy 1e4) S1USPISaL 10) 5,(J| X8 P S3WeU paisanbay ‘g

Auadosd yoes Jo sanmen passasse

guipiegal 10ssasse Ag paulejuieww spiodal saded g 21L0430913 T

lesaq JIypns | FZ0z/6/S
| L

¥e0Z/EL/S
|







Y Clerk’s Office
Ela :i: A Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the peaple since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, May 9, 2024, AT 7:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, May
9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m, at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL. 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the
Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda;

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 9, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:02 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit. Non-voting Township members present were
Community Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Assessor Herr. Highway
Superintendent DePouw was absent. Trustee Bowman will be attending remotely via Zoom.

3. Motion to Approve Trustee Larry Bowman to participate remotely: A motion by Supervisor Palmblad
and seconded by Trustee Samz to allow Trustee Bowman to participate in the May 9, 2024, Ela
Township Board meeting remotely via Zoom. Motion passed 4 to 0.

4. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Public Hearing — Ela Township Town and Road District Budgets — Budget FY end 03/31/2025
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 5, 2024):
Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to open the Public Hearing — Ela Township
and Road District— Budget FY end 03/31/2025 at 7:05 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0. No Comments.

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to close the May 9, 2024, Public Hearing
at 7:06 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

6. Freedom of Information Public Requests: Will attach full list to the minutes.
7. Public comments: None at this time

8. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2024: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Bowman to approve the April 11, 2024, Board meeting minutes with any corrections or
additions. Motion passed 5 to 0. No corrections or additions.

9. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/27) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee ()-Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway () - Park
Committee ()- Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to accept
Committee meeting minutes of the COW 03/27/ 2024. Motion passed 5 to 0.

10. Approval of Board Audit from 4/1/2024 to 4/30/2024:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND-- $191,894.11
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND----------=---- $5,786.51
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-- = -$82,182.73
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND $59,032.48
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-----------s----- $22,948.82

TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND-------- $2,362.60



TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS --$ 364,207.25
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of Board Audit
(04/01/24 to 4/30/2024) of $364,207.25. Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads: (Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior —
Social Work — Youth)

Supervisor Palmblad: Announced that the upcoming Pickleball Tournament to be held at Knox Park on
July 13" with a rain date of July 14", All levels of ability are welcome. Thursday June 13" is the first
car show of the year to be held at a new location — the old Best Buy parking lot. Also, the Chamber will
be hosting their 40" Annual Golf outing on August 5t at Hawthorn Woods Country Club. 1 hope
everyone has a Happy Mother’s Day.

Clerk Prouty: I hope Trustee Bowman has a speedy recovery.

Township Manager: Will attach full report to the minutes.

Trustee Bowman: The next Highway Department Committee meeting will be June 5, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.
Trustee Samz: The next Health and Wellness Committee meeting will be May 22, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike reviewed all four Ela Township Parks with the Parks committee.
Complimented the Parks department on their work on Ela Township Parks. Visited the Highway
Department and thanked the staff for keeping our roads safe. Attended the Annual Senior Spring Gala
and helped serve our Seniors; it was a well-attended nice event. Nice to see familiar faces and some new
faces. Announced the American Legion Memorial Day parade. Happy appreciation week to all teachers
and nurses. This is also mental health month, so please be kind.

Trustee Wilhoit: The next Community Center Committee meeting will be May 17, 2024, at 8:45 a.m.
Congratulations to the Health and Wellness Department for their article in the Township Perspective
magazine as well as their positive posts on social media. Happy Nurse and Teachers week. Happy
Mother’s Day to all.

Assessor Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Senior: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Youth: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Highway: Full report will be attached to the minutes

Cemetery: All veterans in Ela Township cemeteries will have an American flag placed on their graves to
honor their service to the United States Military.

Bus: System running smoothly.

OLD BUSINESS

12. Discussion and Possible Decision to Purchase Truck Amenities-SAE Group $4,600.52: A Motion by
Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of truck amenities-SAE
Group $4,600.52. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Discussion and Possible Decision for Professional Services in the Assessor’s Office- AccuBase
Solutions $42,000: Assessor Herr and Supervisor Palmblad explained in detail the benefits and savings
to the Township. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the
Professional Services in the Assessor’s Office- AccuBase Solutions $42,000. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Discussion and Possible Decision on Historical Society Staircase Paint Resurfacing-Blastoff Surface
$2,880: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Historical
Society Staircase Paint Resurfacing-Blastoff Surface $2,880. Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. National Safe Boating Week Proclamation: No Motion needed.



NEW BUSINESS

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24.

25.

Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2024-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2024-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2025:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2024-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2025. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2024-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2024-02 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town
Fund: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Resolution 2024-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2024-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2024-03 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road
Fund: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2024-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2024-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2024-04 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($650,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road
Fund: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve Resolution 2024-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($650,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund.
Motion passed 5to 0.

Resolution 2024-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2024-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park
Maintenance Fund: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve Resolution
2024-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park
Maintenance Fund. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2024-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2024-06 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery
Fund: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2024-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approval of Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Schedule 2024-2025-Chicagoland Paving $55,000:
A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Knox Park Parking Lot
Maintenance Schedule 2024-2025-Chicagoland Paving $55,000. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approval of Easement for Park Valley Storm Sewer Project: A Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded
by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Easement for Park Valley Storm Sewer Project. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21; None.

Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Samz to adjourn at 7:59 P.M.
Motion passed 5 To 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office

E} A Gloria M. Palmblad
a zl*il ‘B
TO“? N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Fax: 847-438-9269

Phone: 847-438-7823
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, May 17, 2024 — 8:45 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit called the Frida, May 17, 2024 Community Center
Committee meeting to order at 8:46 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Second Chair Trustee Samz, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Community
Programs Director Dalbec, and Youth Director Cacciatore.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Youth Program: Youth Director Cacciatore provided updated numbers for the weekly Summer Camp
scheduled to begin June 3%, A three-day training for Summer Camp starts in two weeks. School is
scheduled to end on May 24", Safe At Home canceled. Chair Wilhoit thanked Youth Director
Cacciatore for providing organized updates that were easy to read and understand.

5. Senior Program: Assistant Director Dalbec stated the program utilized by the Community Center-My
Senior Center, is upgrading the system based on feedback and could provide services for other areas.
One possible new use would be the lending closet could utilize it to track who borrowed what piece of
equipment, and when it was returned. The updates could also assist with volunteer management. The
ladies trip to Michigan has 31 signed up and Director Dillon is preparing for a UK trip shortly thereafter.
There is a Concert on the Patio event scheduled for this evening. During a Donuts with the Director
discussion, it was brought to staff’s attention that entertainment is not necessary at every event, and that
feedback has been implemented and has been going well.

6. Staffing: Director Dillon provided updated organizational chart for the Community Center, and
succession plan as discussed in the Township’s strategic plan.

7. Projects: None.

8. Old Business: Township Manager Marciniak provided update regarding the grant award for the
Community Center generator. We are waiting on final introductory packet from Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) before we can begin the process of purchasing and installing the generator. Trustee
Wilhoit inquired about if we can reach out to vendors to get general idea of lead time on generators and
provide update at the next COW meeting. Manager Marciniak will investigate that and report at the
COW meeting. Manager Marciniak announced the Community Center was approved as a Passport
Acceptance Facility. He and Director Dillon will work on finalizing operation plan and bring to the
COW meeting for discussion with the board. Some of the questions include if the Community Center
takes passport photos, who will work on passports and the hours available. The committee discussed

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit=



starting small and expanding in the future. Director Dillon provided quotes from three vendors on the
proposed electric sign project. Staff will prepare a comparison of the bids to the next committee meeting
to discuss prior to bringing to the full board for discussion. Assistant Director Dalbec inquired about the
Community Center taking Zelle payments, however the bank will not except for business, so this
discussion has been tabled. Some were requesting credit card payments for larger purchases.

9. New Business: Director Dillon reported the July, August, September Newsletter is currently being
edited and will be at the printer this Thursday. There will be a Community Center Celebration on
September 14" with a rain date scheduled for the 15", The week following will have numerous events
and programs, to be discussed and finalized on a later date. Trustee Wilhoit suggested having a SAVE
THE DATE banner made for the front of the Community Center.

10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: July 24, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.
11. Adjournment: Committee Chair Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:36 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit=



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: ¥

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, May 28, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 28, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:02 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Assessor Herr, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Programs Director Dalbec, Administrative
Coordinators Case and Mendocha.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Old Business: Administrative Coordinator Case received a listing of new residents from the Assessors

department as of May 17" including 90 new residents. The mailing will be sent to all this week. The June E-
" Blast’s are scheduled to be posted on June 3 and 17, please submit content by May 31%. June’s Township

Tuesday will highlight the bus department and are scheduled to post on June 11 and 25th. Both drivers have
already been used for the employee spotlight portion. Administrative Coordinator Case will work with
Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak to determine content for a double department
spotlight. Fall and winter Community Center banner ideas and text were discussed. The committee will come
up with text ideas and discuss them at the next meeting. Community Programs Director provided updates and
continued discussion regarding the Community Center Celebration scheduled for September 14" and a rain
date of the 15™. She requested a front loader and sand from the Highway Department. Each Township
Department should plan to have one representative attend and promote their services. The event will be
advertised in the E-blast, on Facebook, and the website beginning in July.

5. New Business: None
6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: June 25, 2024, @ 10:00 a.m.
7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela oo

b

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \f V I \] SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

10.

11.
12,

elatownship.org

HEAITH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, May 22, 2024 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Samz called the May 22, 2024, Health & Wellness Committee
meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Samz, Supervisor Palmblad, Director Marx, Township
Manager Marciniak, Second Chair Trustee Ufodike-absent.

Public Comment: None.

Groups: Director Marx provided an update and stated the Care Giver’s Support Group is going well and
is very well attended. Members of the group forming friendships outside of the group, which is a great
sign. Charity Knit recently had their anniversary party, and we are still receiving yarn donations.

Events: Director Marx recently had two articles published in the “Prospective” regarding mental health.
A lot of events coming up. June 2" from 3-5 at the Ela Library having an event where two clinicians
will be on site to assist the public. Future events at the library possible if things go well. In August there
will be training for the Lake Zurich Fire Department. Trainings will be three two-hour days, to ensure
every shift gets training. September during the Community Center event, a presentation on Mindful
Aging will occur.

Lending Closet: The lending closet was recently cleaned and reorganized. Director Marx thanked the
volunteers and especially Jim from the Community Center for the assistance. Took two days to clean
and organize. Chair Samz mentioned changes to My Senior Center software as discussed at the
Community Center meeting, to see if that would assist. Township Manager Marciniak explained the
changes coming to the software, and how that can help assist organizing the rentals from the Lending
Closet. More discussion to be had at a further date.

Staffing: Still down one full-time clinician. Job currently posted on Indeed and recently added to
ILCMA's job board. Supervisor Palmblad recommended Director Marx reach out to Aurora University
for possible leads.

Monthly Statistics & Trends: Director Marx provided statistics for the first quarter of 2024, showing an
increase in numbers in April.

New Business; None

Old Business: Chair Samz asked if further conversation had occurred regarding taking a deposit for
Lending Closet rentals. Manager Marciniak informed there has not been, but he would provide Director
Marx with the contact information from Hanover Township so Director Marx can get a better idea how
they operate, to see if we can incorporate something similar at Ela.

Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: August 21* 8:30 AM.

Adjournment: Chair Samz adjourned the meeting at 9:06 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elar:'-}: H

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, June 5, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Chair Bowman called the June 5, 2024, Highway Committee meeting to order at
10:06 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman and Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent
DePouw and Highway Foreman Meyer. Manager Marciniak was excused.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Project Updates: The bid opening for the Knigge Park project will take place this Friday, June 7" at 10
a.m. at Ela Town Hall. A recommendation will be submitied in time for next week’s Board agenda.
The Park Valley project is still in a holding pattern awaiting DECO grant approval. The committee
discussed waiting until March of 2025. If we don’t hear anything by then, we should proceed without
the grant. A recommendation for the road resurfacing project this year will be on the June 13" agenda
for approval. No start date was provided.

5. Vehicles: The new snowplow truck ordered in 2023 is currently slated for a 2025 delivery. The wing
mower is currently out of service. Parts are on order and should be received and repaired shortly. Staff
will need to replace this piece of equipment in the next year or two. The chipper is also out of service
and is in need of a new clutch. Parts are on order. Mechanic Dalton will repair both pieces of
equipment.

6. Staffing: None.

7. New Business: The Highway Department is working on a 200 ft. pipe project in Abbey Glen, Hawthomn
Woods. They will advise the cost of pipe, etc. The Highway Department received a letter from the
Village of Lake Zurich regarding different water connection options to Lake Michigan water from
Vernon Hills. Looks like Ela Township will not be affected regardless of which option is chosen.

8. Old Business: Staff started a small pipe job in Kildeer and are hoping to be completed by the end of the
week.

9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: Wednesday, July 31%, at 8:30 am.
10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:32 am.

Respectfully Submitted: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






TL'9E5 TIES

€8°L03" TS

EF FEEC'ZES

9¥ 9FC’'9LS

91°099°'82%

6E'EBT'SE

LY ¥6E'LTTS

HELSOHL HILSNHEL

HALSOHL TILSOEL

HYETO HMOL HOSTAYEANS
oz * J0 K¥Jd STHL

"INEWAYd 904 dIACHE4dY ONW QILIAAY NEHEE SYH NOIIVFMOANI SNIMOTIOE FHL

9y TS0°SwES

85°1E6%

FE"1987'Z1S

28°0T0° LSS

LE"690'9TS

[l B ]

16 GSL'EGTS

B 'SLT'9TIS ISAMNS TTY TYIOL sxx
ST 9L9% TONAA HONYNIINIYA ZEELEWED TYLOL
60 ELV'61S TONNE HONYHIINIVA MOvd TELOL
¥9 SEZ'61S JONOA QY0¥ ININVWMEd TYIOL
6L 06S'ZIS tOMN QY0¥ TYgEANED TYLOL
560985 ‘NS EOMWISISSY TVHENED TYLOL
95 BE9'E9% PONNA NMOL TWHINED TVIOL

SONNd "TRIOL

LNINIZEILES 3
SEXWL TIOYANd
7 TTIOHAYd

SHOHHD FIIOANI

¥eo0e/1E/S0 - ¥EOE/T0/G0 :Modd

LE0dTd LIdNY TIvod

dIHSNMOL W13



9ZwLE 86 Lk LHIFWILYLE TIdd¥ 20624 OJIAYES LITEYD LOdAT IJWCH ZFIOMTHLNT MPH-S5O¥4 IINH/ILTITAINO 00 0g5-E-

£0ET 09°8¢ WNIWZYd ¥Z0Z AWW IONTENSHI YHYHO J0 TWOI0H Q30E/EINTINSHT FATT AUYIHOTOA 00 FIG-E—
FEET Le L9 PE/6E/S INIMAYA WSd JSWL FEYD YEROLSND 25WL FESBE/E INIEWAYd WSd JSWL 00 0TS-£-T
LOET L3°L09 GZ/GTSS IHIHAYd W53 2SYL YD JEMOLSND JSYL GESGLSG INAWAYL WS4 DSWL 00 015-£-1
COET 8070 FEOZ/T/S NOLLOEHE0D W53 2SYL FEYD WIROLSND OEYL FEQES TS NOLIOEHECD WS4 JSWL 0g 0T5-£-1
O0ET BSTLOS FZOEZ/TOS50 IMIWMAYd WS3a OSYWL IV FEROLSND OS5I FESTOSS0 INAWAYd WS JSWL QD 0TS5-£-T
FOET QL 9%A"E P20 HNIWAYd AWW dIHS d0Td dNY S504D 30TH SLIAANAD HLIVIH 00 eld5-£-T
19ELE PR Z0OE PE0Z WNIWAYd AWW  SICHITII 40 TYINIT YITIT SLIAINTE HLTVIH 00 B0S5-E-T
SEENTTIEM ONY HLTWEH £ 3daq

Z5°9TIL’ET KOISIALO FAILWILSINIMGY T 3dag Jod Te3o]

SEET TS FE FE0E LHANELWLS TIEdw S0¥¥2 ILID S-STTANYD 'STAWIEND - S, ONTIUWH 00 895-1-1
SLFLE 00" €E FEDE HIOWWW dCd SEDUVHD dTdL  WLIOSHOD ddL0dH0O0 aNINET FEOE HIEUWW d0d SEDUWHD dI¥EL 00 895-1~-1
SLFLG 00°050°T FEZOE FHOC STITAMES AT YLIOSHNOD UILAEHOD dMINIT FZ0E FNOL SIDIAYIS LI 00 e95-1-1
FLELE 00-E1E PZ0Z TIddY - DNILSOH COUdEWIL TONI ‘SHEALSAS SHMWOD PC0E TTIdd¥Y - OSNILSOH OddEWNIL 0o s9s5-1-1
SEET 95°67 FEZ0Z LNAWELWLS T1rdd¥ SO0d¥D ILID %GE WELWM OWIdd 00 855-1-1
SEET eSSy FE0Z LNIWELWLS TI49d¥ SO¥¥D ILID S9¥H HSVHI-HOZHHY 00 855-T-T
SEET EL°SF FE0E LHNAWILWLIS TIldd¥ S09¥D ILID  TAMOL d3d%d “SELV1E 'dl-03LS00 00" 855-1-1
aGkLE EZSHET SINTEIYM FEZSLSS T FCSESF IMdAd HOIYUNZ FAVT 40 FOWTITIIN SIHNTddYY FESLSS ¥ FC/E/F 1ddd 00 6FS5-T-T
BAFLE LS LRT SIMYEdYM FZSLSS T FPCSESF LHUdd AADED DHOT A0 FOVTIIA SIHwddYy FZ/LSS 3 FESESF 1ddd 00 eRs-1-1
LERLE SL°G8 SIEdYM FESL/S ? FESESF Ludd YEITTIIA A0 FDWTIIA SINTEdYM FESL/S 3 FE2SESF Iddd o0 e¥S-1-1
SBRLE T8 6L SIHTEIYM FESLSS ? FESESF L¥dd QOOM MEOHIMYH 40 39WTTIA SIHTEdYM FESL/S 3 FESESF IHdd 00" 6¥S-T-T
SBRLE EE"0S SLHNYTYEYM FEZSLSG 5 F2/E/%  Lddd Hd¥d 9330 40 FOVTILN  SLNVHEYM FZ/L/S 3 FESESF  Iddd 00 6¥5-T1-T
FERLE LBTEE SLNYEdYM FESLSS 2 OFSSE/F LWdd DMIWUYE HLYON 40 39WTILA SIMTEHYM FZ/LSS 3 ORCSESP dWdd 00 e¥S-1-1T
ZeFLE Q0 0% MYINIDEWYHW — P20f dJIHSHAERHEW IOL II A0 STYIDIAAD dIHSHMOL HYWINIDYEWW - #2022 dIHSEIIWIN I0L 00 9¥5-1-T
IeFLe I1T°F60'T LHERILYLS SEHI dIHSHMOL SZ0g-FE0e  TI 40 STYvIDIAS0 dTHSHMCI EWILYLE SE0d JTHSHMOL SE0E-RE0Z 00" 9%S-1-1T
BZFLE ¥ EF Edd IIWT-TT8L 9815 £PFO 006L ISWLSOE NI "W¥SH JOWYNIL LHNITAVOD IWI-TT8L 9ATS €FFO 006L FIWISOL 00" 9%¥5-1~1T
SLkLE "O0ET g¥3'ds 60T "TT 'IMI'LId "H0d-§334 T¥II1 S6 QSO0 HOTHNZ ZMWT “HIM'EY4'dS 60T"T1TT1 ‘LNI LI 'H0OE 00 F¥S-1-T
TLFLE 0S EES FZOE “IIddY HODCYHL S33d I¥IET ‘3°d “MHITS TIEONY SHO0H SE L - SHEd TE2F1 Q0 F¥S-1-T
OLFLE 00 €E6TE FE0Z YELLITSMIN HIWWOS ONI¥AS dMl WId OHIIT HNYIIgdRY HALLTTSMEN HERAOS /ONTHIS 00 0F5-1-1
BEFLE S876LT FZ/LT/2-FESBT/E FSYIT dILIW ISVWLSO4 NI '¥S0 DHISYIT INILIVQD T/9-FE2/8T/€ ISWIT HILIN FOWIS0Od 00 8E5-1-1
CLFLE F9°0T HOIIWIdd0ddd¥3Igaand} TI¥W QFI3IT¥dD Z5W0 WOISSHD FeQZ/51/S Ld2dng TIWW QdIJALIHID 00" 8e5-1-1
9EET EL°E FE0€ LNENILYLS TIdd¥ STddd ILID HYHS-"TINWHW QEIATLEED 8450 00 8e5-1-1
9EEL 00°5€E FZ0f LWINILYLS TIYdY STEY2 ILID EF "dN0D Fdd YWOTI-HOVAYLIOAC OIN 00" LES-T-T
SEEL BLTBEE FZ0Z LWINILTLS TIddY STUYD ILID HEANOD WWOTI RESF/S2 320TE FIOWI 00 "2E5-1-1
BTET Qe 01T £IfE €2 Ld¥ d SSTT 8 88F9-SE-FF-9F S%D SY¥3 {OOIN FEOZ/OT/F-ET/E %SE SW3 00" FES-T-T
EEET 2860 P 22 Ld M SSTIT DO0ETSLeFD ALIDIHMIOATH HOSIOH HLTYIMHNOHHCD OESv-T1/% DO0ETSL6F0 AIIDIELOATE 00 " FES-T-T
BZET e8I ZIOTAE0 EC T¥ 3 SSTIT 00-859900F QdLYM HOTHOZ FHYT 40 3O9TILA ST/ F0-0Z/E0 € LY d SSTT HALWM Q0" FeES-T-T
OEET t0"SBE FEZO0Z AWH SEETOOST0E INOHJATIL HNC SSEDOW FE0E AWM SEETCOSTOE IMOHERTHL Q0 "2ES-T-T
GEZET 9716 FEOESST/P-9T/c 210F65Eee #IO0W TTIG0MH-1 FEOE/ST/P-21/t TNOHAETIL Q0" 2E5-T-1
6OET 00 0ET FZOZ/BS9-6/F LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLB ISWoRCD £) FEQZ/8/6-6/F HNOHd/IINYALMI Q0" 225-T-T
EBFLE SL°TS HL-5LWN NOILWTEOdH0D LSYIAIND ($5E) SIWH 00 0E5-T-T
EeFLE SL°TS HIL - SLVH NOIZTE0dEcd LSYIAIND %$5f HL - SLWW a0 0E5-T-1
EEFLE SLTTS HIL - SLWH HOTLwIOdECd LEUTAIND %5f HL - SLWW 00 0E5-T-1
LEET 997 FL FE0E LHNAWELWLS TLdd¥ SAOINEES TYWIDNWNIA NYTE 26f — HSIHAdY KI¥IH 0D 0ES-T-T
LEET EE"9T FZ0E LNIWELYLS TIdd¥ SIIIAEES TYIDHWMIA HNYTE $5E — HSTEITd ROWTY 00 0ES-T-T

SEEL BE°FT FEOE LHAWELWLES TIEd¥ Sqdwd ILID {58} SEINE LHOTT - S92 ap 0Zs5-T-
t0ET OF"LT ROINZYd FZ0C AWW HONWENSHI WHYHC A0 TYOLOH GROW/IINTEOSNT JAIT RI7LMOTON 00 FTS-T-T
FOET G5°598 7 FE0E WNIMIYd AWW EIHS 30TH OWY SSCED ENTdE SLIAFNAY HLTYIH 03 e0s5-1-T
T9ELR 05°05¢ FEZ0OE WNIWIYd AWW  SICHITII J0 TWHIKID WITII SLIAINAIT HLTYIH 00 e05-1-T
HOISIAIO EATIWEISININGY 1 3dag

auna NMoL TVEENED T pung
f yoaUD 1UN oWy uoT3dIIOssg S0TOAUT IopuUaf o527 SUTT 22TOoAUT Izqunpy IS

LIGNW Jd¥od
aAI¥d ATINILYWE duY JIvd

QAZITHEHNEO00 dTysunol =1d :9d
FEOE/TESCD - FEO0Z/TOSS0 SHINO MAHE ¥MIEHD d¥E WHIT 4280
/1 :a2beg dTHSHMOL WTE ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILOHAIYLISIO T9 HOIOANT MWd LOED FZ0Z/S0/90



DEET FL FSE FEZO0Z AWM BEELTO09TOL IHOHIITIL FHO SSFIOW FEZ0Z FYW SELTO0ST0E FNOHJITIL 00 ZES-5-T
BZET 91" ZET FZOZ/ST/F-9T1/E ZTIOFRSEGE $LIOW FTIHOW-I, . FZOZ/GT/P-91/E HNOHdITAL 00 ZES-5-T
0IET 9 00E FEOE/OTSS-LT/F TEFEZFZ0 L&D OT TLLE LSWIW0D  FECE/AT/S-LISF  ENCHASIINEILINI 00 ZES-5-T
9BFLE 00 00E PZSGE/Y NOIIWLNIASESd ME¥ET ¥ EOHOT MW HWITTIM FZ/SZ/9 HOIIWINISTE T51 00 GES-5-T
THFLA 00°5LT PESELSO NOIIWLINASEAd M&WET % HOMOT SHOAT "2 HHOC PZ/AT/9 MHOLLYINMISTEd T31 00 GES-5-T
LEEFLE 00 "SET FESOEST SMAN TYIILITC OHIMASHOZ NYdWCD § JATHOIN ~d AYYD Z/0E/%F SMIH TYIILITOd DHIWOSHOD 00 SES-G5-T
LEET £oc9 FEOZ LNEWIIWLS TIEdY  SEILAYES "IVIONYNIZ NYIZ HONOT 9T/% - S.ONYIUYH 00 FES-5-T
LEET 6F " GL FPE0E INAWALVLS TIddY  SEJIAYES TIWIOHYNIZ WW1d HINMT 9T/F - S, 0NYIUYR 00 ¥ES-5-1
LEET 90°G& PZ0Z INIWILYIS TIddY  SEOIAYIS TYIONWYNIS WWId HINAT 9T F - ODLSOD 00 ¥ES-5-T
LEET FOCLE PZ0E INIWAIYVIS TIddY  SIOIAYIS TVIONWNIS WWId J INIEES 92/F ~10dI0 INYENYISEY 00 ¥ES-5-T
LEET ES-IE PEOE IMAMILYLS TIMdY  SEOLNHES THIONYHIZE WYl HOHOT €2/F - S.300 €3a%dLl 00" 525-5-1
LEET {650l FZOE IMIWILYIS TIMdY  SIOIAMES TVIOHWNIA HWId ANOJITE HOILIYION S,CHYIEYH 00" #E5-5-T
LEET 5K 6 PEOE INIWILYLIS TIddY  SFOIAMIS TVIDHYNIA HYIZ HIHNT TL/% - 300 9FAWEL 00" ¥E5-5-1
LEET £9°9% 207 INIWMILYLS TIMSY  SEDLAEIS TWIOHWNHIZ WWld HOMOT T1/F % 6/F — SCONYIUWH 00" PEG-5-T
LEET 19° LT PE0F INIWILYLIS TI¥dY  SIOTAMAS TVIOHYNIS WYId HOMOT ¥/F - S3OC dEOWEL 00" ¥ES-5-T
LEET 59°0 FE0E INAWEILWLS TIddY  SEIIAYES TVIONYNIZ NY¥ld HIHOT F/F - SILOWUWHY 00 FES-5-T
9ELT ¥0 85 FEO0E INIWELYLS TIddy SQ¥ND ILID HOMOT TTI/% % &5/F-0DLS02 00" FES-5-T
9ELT 9L ZE FEOT INIWELYLIS TIddw SQ¥YD ILID EOMOT /B/¥-0JLS00 00 FES-5-T
9EET g8°ES FEOEZ INIWELWIS TIddW S0¥Y2 ILID HINQT #/%-5.,ONYIEYH 00 FES-5-T
9EET GF°9T FE0Z INIWILWLS Tlddy S0¥YS ILID MOTLIALOM — S, 0NYI¥YH 00" FE5-5-1
9EET IL'FF FEOZ LHIWILWLS TldaY 50¥YS ILID WYL BESE — S, 0NEIEYH 00 ¥ES-5-T
FEET 808 FEOZ LHNIWILWLIS Tr4d¥ SOEYD ILID W1 BE/E -5, ONYIEYH 00 FES-5-T
SEET {66 0E) FZOZ LNIWILWLIS TI4d¥ SO¥YD ILID AN TE- MO LT ELOMN- SONY DHYE 00 FES-5-T
S9ETT L ED FZOZ LNAWIIWIS TI4d% SQ¥¥D ILID HOILITEION-00LS00 00 FEs-5-T
CEFLE S0 00T 20-S1WKH MOILYHOdE0D LSHIATHA FIOMEHMALNIYH IHNITITIOG 00" 0Es-5-1
EHFLE S0 00T J3 - SIVW HOILVE0dE0D LSHTATHA 23 — SIL¥M 00 0Es-5-1
CEFLE S0 00T 32 - SI¥H HOILYECddCD ISYIJINN 22 - SIWM 00 0Es-5-T
FOET FATTLL'E FEZOZ WNIMIHA A¥W EIHS 3NTE ONY S50 2018 SLI3ENEE HITWIH 00" 605-5-T
T9ELE Z0°B6E PEDE WOIMIEd A¥W  SIONITII 40 TWINID WIT3d SLIZENEE HITYEH 00 B05-5-T
WAIINID ALINNRAOD 5 3d=Q
CHSRTL SSANTTEM ONY HITWEE £ 3deg Jod Te20]
LEET opCeL FZ0Z LNAWELWLS T1I¥d¥  SIDIAYIS TYWISHWHIA H¥IE SHLONASTEARL 00g95-£-1
LEET o0ER FZ0Z INAWEIWIS TI¥d¥  SIDIAEES TYISHYNIA NWTI SHFATOA FTTA - HOZYWY 00 885-£~T
LEET 8L78TT FZ0Z LNAWSIWIS TI4d¥  SHOILAEES TYWIDHYMIA NWTZ WEdWd ‘SROL - NOZTWHY 00 e55-£-T
9EET Z1 11 FE0Z LHAWZLWIS TI8d¥ SO¥Y¥D ILID 5C7 WELYM OWI¥d 00 855-£-T
LEET 00 S8 FEOZ LNAWEIYLIS TTdd¥  SIDLA¥ES TYIDHWNIA HYT3 SHOTISHACD 143D ¥0d gdvwod - LyH 0D 9¥5-£-T1
LEET 000w FE0Z LHIAWEIWIS TIdd¥  SIAILAYIS TWIOHWMIA N¥IZ RODLIN 00" LEG-E-T
BIET GL 8L SCTT B BBFO-SE-FF-%F S¥D SY3 "WOOIN PTOZ/OT/F-ET/E %52 S5Wa 00 FEG-E-T
EEET 16 BFL ¥ 22 Id M SSTIT QO0ETSLEF0 ALIDIMIODETE MOSIOE HITVIAMNCHWOD O0E/F-T/F DOOETSLEFD ALIDIELOATE 00 FES-E-T
BZEL 05 €T Z/0ZFE0 28 14 3 SSTT 00-859900%F HILYM HII4NZ FAVT 40 EOWIILA /eT/F0-0Z/E0 €2 Id I SSTT 93I9M 00 FEG-E-T
OEET £8 FGE FZO0E F¥M EET002T0E ANOHAITIL EHO $SEOOY FEZ0Z AWM SEET002T0E IWOHIETAL 00 ZEG-E-T
EEET 2916 BPZOESST/P-%T/E EZTOFBGSERE FIIDY TTIG0OM-1 FEOZ/ST/¥P-9T/€ HMOHIETAL 00 ZEG-£-T
GOET SH Zh FE0Z/BS5-6/F LSTOSO0D Le0 0T TLLE LSEIR0D PEOE/8/5-6/F JRNOHd/LIWIELNI D0 ZES-E£-T
ERFLE LE"SE HL-5L%¥H HOILWE0dd0D) LSdIJINN [%5Z) SI¥H 00rogs-£-1
EGFLE LET9E HI - SI¥K HOILWEOdEed LSUTAINN %6Z HL - SIWW 00 025-£-T
EAFLE LEBE HI - SI¥K HOLLYE0dE0D LSITAINN %GZ HL - SIWM 00 0Z5-£-T
LEET L9711 FEOZ LNAWELYIS IIMdY  SIIIAEES TYIDHYENIA HYTE %57 - H5IEATd Xa¥Ed a0 QZ5-£-1T
LEET P S FE0Z LNIAWELYIS TIddY  SADIAEES TYIDHNYNIA NY¥TE $GZ - HSE4Add AIWIE o0 0gs-£-T
FEET ZF 0T FE0Z LMIWILWLS TI8dY SOdYD ILID {252} SHINE IHOIT - S3D 00 0Z6-£-T
SSENTIEM ONY HITWEH £ 2deg
QRO HMOL TWdENEs 1 puna
$ Moayd IUN oW ucT2dTIOSS] S2OTOAUT Iopuap, o587 IUTT SDTCAUT ISqunpy TI9
LIONW O4U¥0g
QI¥d ATIVIIYYE aMY dIvd
OAZITENI000 drysumol, 274 :9qd
FEOZSTESCD — BE0EZSTO/S0 SIIVO MOE M2EHD dXI WMIT I=2EN
a/z :abeg JIHSHMOL W¥TIH 404 LY0ddd NOILOHdIYMISIO T9 EDI0OANT Wd LOED FZOZSS0/90



LEET LETOT FEO0E LNIWILWLIS TIddy SEOIAYES TYIDNYNIA NYId ITdd0S WWdS0dd HINOK - STIYTHIIR 00 155-5-1
LEET 55 FH ¥0Z LNIWILYLS TIdaw SHEOIAYAS TYIDNWNIA HNWTd SHITd4dNS WvdD0dEd - 0OLSOD 00" 155-5-1
LEET 666 0 LNAWILYLS TIddY SIDINIES TVIONTNIA NTTd 5I1TddNS WvdS0Ed — LODIHD 00" I55-5-T
LEET T0 kP PEOE INIWILWLES TIddyW SEDILAEAS TTYIDNYNIA WYId WIS SHEITdd0S5 WYdd0dd - STATHIIR 00" T55-5-1
LEET SLTE FEO0Z INIWILYLS 'TIddY SEIIAYES TIVIDHYNIA NYId T2 SHINWE HOLWEDS - BHdL d¥TTOd 00" T55=-5-1
LEET OL"EET FPEOE INIWILWLE TIddY SEOIAGES TVIDHWNIA HYIId 4 JHI¥dS 9E/F -104d30 LNWHOYLSTEYd 00" T55-5-1
LEET BT 0T PC0f INAWALYLS TIddW SEIIAFAS TNIDHYNIA NVTH ONIT3 SNIddS 2Z/F - SOIZTOHM 00" T8S-5-T
LEET BLTEFR FE0E LHIAWALYLS TIddW SFOINAAS TIVNIONTNIA WNWId g9 IT/F - S.0H¥IYNR 00" 185-5-1
LEET 98" 0F PZ0Z IWAHALYLS TIddW SHOIAGAS TIVIDNYHNIA NYId SAITAANS W¥dd0oyud - OWdL 007 155-5-1
LEET 0F* 2L FE0Z INIWAIYIS TIEdY  SEOIAGIES TYVIOHYHIZ HYTIT W d33l80T1oa "WTYL H33d - 02LS00 00 15%-5-1
LEET SF°0¢ PO IMIAWILYLS TIUdW SE2IAGIS TRIDMWYHIZ WWId FHI AE HOCD IT/F - S.300 930WdL 00" 155-5-1
LEET €5 EE PL0C IHNAWILYLS TIddwW SEOIAGAS TINIOHWHIA WWId SHITdd0S WvdS0dd - S, 4300 JEdvdl 00" 155-5-1
LEET 96°5 P08 INIWHELVLS TIdd¥ SEOINGAS TIVIONYNIA HWWld A00" JHL AR HOCD IT/F - WdILOZ 007 185-5-1
LEET 96 "9F PE0E INIWELYLE TTIddW SEDIAGIS TVIDHYHNIS NYId 40 L % JONYIVE 40 daLI¥H-02L800 00°1585-5-1T
9EET FETEE Y0 INIAWILWLS TIddY 5049¥2 ILID AN NEITY ¥FILNATON-EL /a0 0" 1585-5-1
9EET 98" ZE PE0C LNIWALYLS TIddW S0d¥> ILID 9 40 LES TIJNAd-NZHY 00" 155-6-1
SEET LO9E ¥E0E LNIWILYLS TIddy S049vs ILID SNILSYL ENIM-5, ONY LAY 00" 185-5-1
9EET 9F 1% ¥PE0Z LNAWELYLS TIdaW 50992 ILID OJNNg BESE — S, ONYIUWR 00 185-6-1
SEET LB BE ¥Z0¢ LNIWELWLIS TIddyw S09¥s ILID ONILSYI dAMIM 6Z/E - S, ON¥IMWH 00" 155-5-T
GEET LLEZ FE0E LNIWELWLS TIdd¥ S049¥> ILID OHILSYL dAMNIM 6E/E - S.0NYINYH 00" T55-5-T
SEEL LB L 02 LNIWELWIS TIddy S0YYD ILID SLIWTd d0d STHIAS-MOZYHY 00 T55-5-1
SEETL 9L°Eg 02 LNAWZLWIS TId4dY SOUY> ILID SAITddNS WTdS0dd HLOOK LIdHTEM 00 T55-5-T
SEET £0°00T 02 LNAWELWLS TIddy Sa9¥s ILID DNILSYL ANMIM-03LS0D 00 T55-5-T
SEET FL FET FE0Z LNAWELWLS T1Iddy SOY¥D ILID JIHEIIIN0D T TILOH MOSIOWd 00 "055-5-1
SEET Z5°E¥ FEO0Z LNIWELWILIS TIrdadw SO¥¥D ILID SOWL FDWI0T ASIOYD-NIWY 00 0585-5-1
SEEL {(Z5°¢F) FE0Z LNIWELYIS TIddY SOYYD ILID NENLFA~- SOV, 3O¥ID0T-NOZWHY oo 055-5-1
SEET 135 4 FE0E LNAWELYLS TIdd¥W SOU¥D ILID JATIS*SHINIVINOD ‘SO%E JHOD-NZIWW o0 055-9-1
SEETL SE°F¥ 202 LNAWAELYLS TIddy S09vD ILID O dATdYI7L5dd LOO4d ENTIIIIV-NIWW o0 085-9-1
TEFLE Q0 00F dIdl SAIOVI-dIL danidd snd NYWAANH A43d0 dIdLl SHIdWI-dIL JdnIdd S0" 00" 085-5-1
TOSLG Q00" ZFF (ET) FZ0T AWH-SESSYID SSENMLIIA THASMAINSIN YIDIdELYd {ET) #Z0¢ AWW-SISSYWID SSENLIA 00" L¥5-5-T
63FLE Qo0 91k {ETY BZ0E AWH-SISSVYID SS3IMLIA JTT NIIMLEd LHII'T dHL {ET) 202 AWHW-SASSYID SSENLTA DO" L¥S-5-T
caFLe oc - oos QINES - FZ0Z/9EZ/L BLWD ZEWL ONWTIEIXIA ANENA TAYHOIH FEOE/O9ESL SIND ZIWL ONYIIIXNIA 00" LFPS5-6-T
GLFLE Qg 015 (LT FZ0C AWH-SESSYID SSEMLIA AEMNII-AUMIOD NIYE {LT) Y208 AWW-SASSYWID SSENLIA 00 "L¥S-5-1
BLWLE 00" SPS'T AT FESSESOT - SIIY TANLMNIATGY ATIIVIST 2TT AAIT ATdaW2S83 52701 - SIIM FENINIAY RTE4W0SE Q0" L¥P5-5-T
LEET SL BFE FZ0¢ LWNANALYLS TIddV SAITAEIS TYWIDNYHIL NY¥TIE /8/8 dIdl dWYD dIWHNS — OEdIMCE 00" L¥G-6-1
LEET SLTEFE FZ0Z LNINILTLS TIddY SHITAYES TWIDNYNII NVTE /G579 dIHl dWWD 4TINS — O93IM0oE Q0" L¥PS-5-T
LEET BETEFL FE0E LNIWNILTLS TIUA¥ SHIIAGES TUYIDNWHIA NYTE SHA00Ed dOINES - OdITMod 00" L¥S-5-T
LEET E6°E6 FE0E LMIWNALYLS 1Idd¥ SHITANES TYIDHYHIA NYT3 dIdl A%¥d 052 - 021502 007 L¥G-5-T
9EET 66 FET FZ0Z LNAWNIALYLS TIddY SAdYd ILID OMILSYL IMIM ZT1/%-5.ANNIS QO LFS-G-T
Jerle 007 05¢ PEOE/LISS OILWd JHL HO ITHIONOD NEIdd .0 STUHD PE0ESLTSS OILYd FHL HO IEIINCD 00" L¥G-S-T
LEFLE 09°F6 FESS/L-FESTISS 25905 TSES06#LI0¥  DHI SHOLLYDITENd HI03d%Wd /9 L-FE/STL/S OSHAS TSESO6FLOOY 00 9FS-5S-1
S0ET BOTOTIL FESLTS9-BT/5 INHIE FOSZIAW HWEILOD “OMI 'WS0 HOOIE SLT/9-8T/GKH INTE FOSEDdW HEIACD 00 0FS-5-1
SOET £8°SL I4Cd TAJYW LW&E2W dIIJ0D TEEFELET EODTIH “OMI ‘WSO HOOIY TIMdY SETdOD T,0dW-IWEOY EHId00 Q00 0FS-5-T
EEFLE £8°96L FCO0E dAS-TOC YILIATSMIAN +55-d5WLS0d A2IAEAS TYIS0d 'S0 dAS-TIA0 ddLLATSMEN +55- 3991504 Q0 BES-5-T
LEET o0- 06 P02 LNAWALYLS T1I4dd¥ SHIINGHES TWIDNVHIA NYTd AINFEIANOD ~ SHUEMYEITE 00" LES-S-T
SEETL (TZ-2%€) FE0E LHNEWNIIWLS TIYdW Sqdvd ILID aunddd - J0-SINITEIY JILIN0 00" LES-S-T
JgrLe 9L BT Sb INIWISHOGWIEE STTIH ~JdNCD YWILMNIWE] OHNYIDOWD WSI'T FESOL/ P INIWASHNGHITY SITIH 00" 9£5-5-1
REN TO°LFE JE Od 3SXEUNS Q8€ L P9E€L-E29-89-16 SO S¥3 JOOIN FEOES T/ P-FT/E S¥D 00 FES-S-T
LEEL FE"SEZQ SP BSAEUNS 08E ZEZTILZLESE RAIDIMIOITIE HOSTIE HLTYIAMHCHHOD OE/F-T/% ZZTTLELERE RLISTHLOATH 00" FES-S-T
SZEL GE FET 02/E0 0d FSLEENS 08E TO-60T900% WALWN HITHOZ BAYT 40 HOWTIIA S6T/P-DE/E 0¥ HSAMENS 08E HAIWM 00" FEG-S-1
HALNID ALINOWWCD ¢ 3dag
Qg MMOL TYJINId T eung
# ¥o=yuD JUNOWY uotT3diIiossg @0ToAUT Icpuapn, OS] SUTT 3DTOAUT I=qunp TS
LIAnY dUNod

QI¥d RTIVILEYd dNY dIWd
QEZITENENO0 drysumor B1E :da
FEZAZ/TESSD — FPE0Z/TO/50 SEIVA HOY MOFHD dXd ¥HMIT 3350
8/E :abeg dIHSMMOL WIZ H04d L¥043d NOILNITYELSId T2 HOIOANT LOYED FEQEZSS0/90



FEFLE FE"0OF HONWHS TL0-SYId  J30 AYMHOIH JTHSHMOL ¥1Z HAONYED TIC-5W1d 00 BIS-L-T
BRFLE 00 oE SHOTILIFASNI ALIAWS - § Wid I QILHNID TOIAMIS 5. AHHNIE SNOILOIASNI ALIINS - § ¥Id 00"6895-L-T
ZEFLE ¥ BIF'T ANITOSYD JIAYETHA dTOD0ENY JNI 54 AdISHOD FNITIOSYD QEAYATNN TI0O0UHEY 00 T95-0-1
BEET 29716 FZO0Z/ST/B-9T/E Z10F65E66 $LO0W ATIg0N-1 FZOE/STSP-9T1/E TINOHJITAL 00" CES-L-T
E0ET 00BE MOIWTEd FZ0Z2 A% S2EE0SHI YHYRCS 30 TYNLOM JPOY/ INTENSHI FATT AEYLNATON 00 PES-L-T
FOET 98" ¥LS FZOE WOIMTEd A¥W  ETHS INTE GHY S5042 I0TH SLIJENEE HITVEH 00 e0S-L-1
19£L6 2578k FEOE MOIMISd AWW  SIONITIL 40 TWiNad WLTEd SLIAENIE HITWEH 00 605-L-T
MOISIATI MOILYIMOISHEYL [ 3dag
GLTOEF"SZT MOISIALO SHOSSHASSY 9 3dag Io4d TE3I0L
ZakLe LT*FS CEAOLOM QHY dELTIL TI0 - d3¥071dXE FI0Z2 2JMI "ZATLCHOLOY ATIIEdE,0 JNY ddITId4 TIO - d3d401dXE FI0Z 00" 695-9-T
FSFLE 0o°StT O HAIAId ¥ TI0 ANISNE - 98d014¥E FI0Z dJd0 AWMHOIH SIHSHMOL Wi1d I4 % 11I0 dNISNE - Y2E0I1dXE FTOE 00°695-9-1
GAFLE 00 00E’F SZ/L/S-FESBSS " A0D BN0ITE0 dYNIYEN ORI S0 avWdwas JLSS-FESB/S HOILdIIISINS TWOHNNY 00" 595-9-1
ILFLE 00"9t FEOT HIUYW {04 SEDEWHD dIdl  YIINSHOD H3LNdM0I aNIHEd FZ0Z HIEWW 90d SESUWHD dIdl 00" §98-9-1
ZG8FLE FLOBET FHITOSVS JITRITHO ATOD0ENT INI §3 AMESHOD FHITOSYD JIAFITIHNO TTODOIHT 00 196-9~1
9EET 2L Gk FE0Z INIAWILYLS TIddw S0¥YY ILID TIM0I ¥34%d 'SIINId 'dI-00LS0D 00 Bgss-9-1
9EET BLOLT $E0Z INAWIALYLS TIrddy Sa¥¥Ys ILID 05 ¥ALYM QOWIEd 00" 855-3-1
FRFLE oo Le FESLT/F ZLIOHDNE "2 ¥04 OHLISAL 90dd  IWE04€0D FIOIAWIS ISEMAIW SLT/F SLI0HINE O3 d0d LSAL ©0dd 00 9ps-9-1
LEET 98 0EF Y207 LNIWILWLS TIddw SFOIAEIS TRIONYNIA HY1d HYLS0D 00 9Rs-9-1
TLFLE 05 ZAE FZ0Z TIIdd¥ HOOOHHI S3T3 TwvII] "2°d "MNITO TIONY S4N0H §°1 - S334 T¥9IT 00 FES—9-T
ITFLE 00 0SL°ST (€ 30 T) ¥X LMWSSY ¥Z0Z SIDIAUES SV JTT SHOILOTOS FSWENRDIY T} d¥X LHWSSY ¥E0Z SEDINGES Sav 00 wEs-9-1
005L6 GE 9L FESOESP-T/2 OWSH HATAOD O0TEILIW LOEEIO ASOCoHZYYM SOE/F-1/2 E9¥S0 HITJ0D QEEILER 00 0eS-9-1
00SLE 9p"£Z FZSEZ/S-FESEESP BOWSH HAT4ACD QZEILIN LOTEIO ISNOHZYTM SS-FESEE/F ZI¥S0 HITJOD ATEILEM 00 0FS-9-T
LLFLE LE"9 INTHSENGHIZY (Wdg0d) TIVA GZIIILEED SOEYMAT "S5 INIUIEIYD SHOEWIZY (Wad0d) TIVH Q3IJILFaD 00" 8ES-9-T
FIET 90" 9¢T ET/E 22 19 3 SSTIT B $OF9-SE-FF-9F SUD SWD WODIN FEQZ/OT/P-ET/E %0F SWD 00" FES-9-T
CEET 98 "6EC P22 Id M SSIT OQO0ETSLed0 ALIDIELIETH NOSTOH HITEIMMOMWOD O0E/P-T/F DODETSLEF0 ALIJIMIOITI 00" FES-9-1
BZEL (5= ZS0ESED Z8 Id 3 SSIT 00-PS9200#% dEHIWM HOTENZ 2A¥T 40 FOWTIIA JeT/FO0-0Z/7E0 €2 ¥ 3 SSTT BdLwEM 00" FES-9-1
DEET [ A FPedZ AWH SEETO09T0E HHNOHIATIL O SSEOIY FEOE AW SEETOO9T0L HNOHdATIEL 00 ZES-9-1
ECET 20 ZL TACTSF-9T/E TOQOO-LBOELG989 HNOHITTIL SEATTAIM HOZIdAN PESSTS/FP=-91/C ANOHIETIL 00" ZES-9-1
BOET 9G8R T FEOZ/RS5-6/F LSTOSOD L5Q 0T TLLE ISWIWOD ¥) FEOZSESS-6/F  ENOHA S IANEILNI 00 ZES-9-1
ThFLE B85 HL-S51¥H HOILYHCdHOD LSHIJAIND (%0%) SLYR 00 DES-9-1
ThFLE G165 HI - SI¥W NOILWICdECD LSHIJINN £0F HL - SLYH 00 085-9-1
£hbFLE ST RS HI - SIW¥W HOILWICdE0D LSHIAIND 20F HL - SLYH 00 0E5-9-1
LEET 99°81 FEOZ LNIWELWIS 1Iddd SAIINGIS TYIDHNWNIA N¥T3 20F — HSEU3Zd RQWEY 00 0E5-9-1
LEET ZE"58 FE0Z LNIWEIWIS 1Iddv SAJINEIS TYWIDHNWNIA HN¥TZ 20F - HSEHARY XdWEY 00 oEs-9-1
SEET L9791 FEOE LHAWNILYLIS ITddY S0Y¥D ILID {%£0F} SETINE IHDIT - S30 00 0E5-9-1
FOET 12 "865°F FZ0Z HWNIWA¥E A¥W  2IHS A1 WY SS0dD BENTd SILIJINIE HITVIH 00°605-9-T
T9ELE 9% "8FZ FEOE WOIWTEd AWW SIONITII Jd0 TYIHID WITaa SLIAINAE HITYIH 00T e0S-9-1
NOISIAICO SHOSSISSY 9 3dag
9y "Z9F'GT MALNED ALIMOMMCD ¢ 3deg Jod [e30g
LEET 0L TT FE0Z LNIAWILWIS IId8dY SAJINEES TIWIDHWNIA N¥IE  SHIYdS 92/F - I0dd3d INYENYISTd 00" 895-5-1
STRLE 000081 ZOIAYMES THONNY dIINEID YOINZS AW SHOILATOS SOAYH ZOIAMAS TYANNY dIINID d0INIS AW 00 595-5-1
GEET 1F 12 ¥E20Z ILNAWIIWIS TId4d¥ Sa¥¥s ILID HIITOH 3TI3 IHNNOH TTIEM-NEIWY 00 £95-5-T
LEET {196 " 0F) FE0Z LNAWIIWIS Tr4d¥ SADIAEIS TYIDHYHIA NYTE OHRATdE SHETdENS WYE90dd - OWIl 00 TS5-6-1
LEET LE6°ZT FE0Z LHAWIZLYIS II8d¥ SHIIAEIS TYWIDNWNIA NWIZ ONITAd ONIHAS 9 % - S, 0NYIUYW 00" T85-5-T
LEET oo oF F£0Z LHNAWIELYIS 1Idd¥ SAJIAGES TVWIDNWNIA N¥IE ZIT4dNS ORITI OHIN4S-ALID Rldvd 00 T55-5-1
LEET 96 "E£9 FZ0Z LMNIWILWIS Tradw SAJINGES TVIDHNWNIA HYI3 ORITA GNIHEdS 9Z/F - S, ONYINYH 00" T55-5-T
LEET BH " FE0Z LHIWELYIS 1I4d¥ SAJINETS TYIDNWNIA H¥TZE LaAWdD TI¥d¥ - STIVHOIW 06 TS5-5-T
LEET 9L 9L FEO0Z LNIWEIWIS 1Iddv SHAJINGIS TYIDNWNIA NW¥IE S3SITTES WIAIEL DISOW - IIWTwM 00" TS5-5-1
WELNID ALINORWOD 5 3d=g
QHna MMCL TYEINED 1 pung
# yoayD JUNOWY uoT2dTIOSD] SOTOAUT IopuUaf 2830 SUTT 22T0oAUT Ioquny T
LIONY OW¥od
AI¥d LTIVILYYd dWY dIvd
OITITENEO0D drysumol eTd :8d
FZOZSTESGD - FEOZ/TO/S0 SHIVI MNE MOEHD dXE WNIT +3=50
ik rabeg dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0d L¥0dEd NOILAFGIYLSIA T9 FDI0ANI Hd L0:£0 F2OE2/50/90



BERLE Qo-segk SIS LA¥MOWd" SS0ED “WEST § LANIWHE d%D TONI ZIA-IH ¥OWHd SSO0MD "wg/1 § LEMOWHI d¥D 00" LLS-F-£
BEFLA Qe 09 SHOIS IHYT LSTd0d JNW IA0dS SHOT "INI ZIA-TH QEXQE SH2IS 971 00" LES-F-E
SFELE £5°61 YITIE0D “L0STHTYTD VI OMILMNOW - 44 A2W HOIHNZ SN AN0W ¥ITIM0D ‘Ed¥I IMIIMOOW - 40 00 LLS-F-E
SEET 0L ZEE FE0Z LNAWILYLS T1Iddv SOYYD ILID SH-d%¥d30 259 0TXE-SIWET O MIVHD 00" LLS-p-€
SZFLE 06755 LHNAWILYLS TIYdY¥ 50624 OInddS LIAYHED LodEd EROH {§) SLS04d NOIS-OM 00" LLS-R-E
IZFLE 19°09T LNINILYLS TIMdY 80624 JInWdS LIQFED LOd2d EWOH N ATYD/HEDIO/XIW I50d FoMIi-gN 00" LLS-F-%
IEFLE 2B TL LHAWELYLS TIMdY §0624 OJIAWIS LIQHED 10430 EWOH (g} 58109 Q371 FEALARODT-9T 00" LLS—F-E
ZOFLE F6TEDT WIZTTIEWIS LO'TWD GILADWUE-FIL OMI "SAIIOWOLOY ATIIEY,0 dIELTIEVLS LD 'TIW) Q3Ld0VHE-FIL 00 BIS-F-E
09k LG FLIOTLL HELTIA JITOTEARE - SL1 A0 "AIQ-SLUEYd OLNYW WAYN HALTIA JITAWAdAH - SL 00 BIS-F-£
09FLE 82 0L SAWYT L 1 S a31T ¥ - BL A0 "AIQ-SLU¥d OLOYW YdYM SAWYT & 1 $ ad1 b - BL 00 695-F-£
09FLG §9°29 LATHSHY D/ LAVHS TS SHOSHMES- FL A0 "AIQ-SIMYd OLOW WdW¥H LAYHSHYD,/LJIVHSHMNWID SHOSHIS- FL 00 695-F-£
D9FLE ¥ FR LOW ¥00d HI¥ J¥AH - LI 20 “AIQ-SLE¥d CINW YdTM LOY¥ ¥00d 9IV¥ O¥AH - LL 00" 695-F-£
GEFLE ZT E6 SLAS O¥d IWN¥dd 2510 1313 - FIL SId¥d OLOY dEHSIA SLES I¥d Td¥dE 2510 L13ATA - FIL 00 69S-F-£
GEFLE 9F"ZIF SYEJITYD OITYCINO ‘LIS avd J¥¥ds - Bl SldYd OINY YEHSIA S dAdITYD ¥OLES d¥d AW¥d"E - BL 00 695-F-F
GEFLE £E9° Tk FSOH IH¥YE NWRY0d - LHOTYE ¥9¥dE - FL SIdYd OINY YEHSIA  EMY¥HE WNYRH00 - LESLYE dU¥dd - bl 00 695-F-F
ERFLE o 01e SHOTIZA4SHT ALAIYS I WEINED A2IAMES S, ANNEE SHOTLOFASHT RLAITS 00" 695-F-£
COFLE 98" TLR'T Ns'dRnd ‘IATeA IV STAIL- JEMOH DHIM  ONI ‘E0IAMIS dUILl §,dW0d 4 IATEA IV SHYMIL- dAMOW OHIM 00" LAS-k-£
OSkFLE TE 0T L1109 — JdLNds I8-FT80° 16  AMWAROD IHIAWIINOD STHUENE L1109 - JdLHdn TE-F180° 16 00" L95-F-E
O5FLE 86°€9 TLACE TEEHSYM ‘IOVTE LJAIT ON-OWELNAA  ANFAR0D INIWAINDT STHYNE OF ‘dIHSWM "HIVTE ILJIT O JWHLHEA 00" L9S-F-E
FIET SO 9EE NYIHLOTIIW SM EZZZL£6881 ALIDIWIOETE MOSIOH HLTYAMMOHWOD (T/F-F/t Z22ZLZ688T1 ALIDIHIOATH 00" ¥ES-F-£
0ZET TB 9L E J¥ S¥¥I COHOd ST 8 00QI-F9-Z2-L9 S¥0 SWI WODIN FEOZSOL/P-ETSE SWD 00" ¥ES-F-£
9TIET 91 0LE ¥ W1 OHDE S0%EZ E O0OT-BO-£83-IZ1 SWS S¥I WODIN FENESOL/F-E1/E SYD 00 FES-F-%
LEZET Fo S BL/¥-0Z/€ OHDI GQ9EZ 00-TE9900& HILWM HIIYUNZ TAWT A0 FOWTIIA FESRT/F-0Z/E OHDT S09E7 WAIWM 00" FES-F-£
TIEL 0L ZWF MYIHLOTEIW SM ZE22ZLZ6881 ALIDIWLDATE MOSIOH HLTYIMRCHWOD F/E-92/T ZE2ZL268%1 ALIDIHLIOATE 00" ¥ES-F-£
NOISIAIC TONWNIINIWH 7 3430

£6 199 % HOISIALIO FAIIWLLSINIFGY T 2d=g Iod TePlol

1ZET QE"EZE DESFP-T/% F2INAEES MOLLAIMISENS ATELHOW S0 LJI3FTd IDENMOD HOZIHAA  BE/0E/F-T/F F2IAYES “H2590S OH 00 895-1~-

FOFLE 6666 *1437 AWMHOIH 404 FSHEDIT LJAOSOUIIW 27T SWHALSAS dmd AMH 04 dASHADIT LIAOSCESTH 0o S95-1- m
ZZET 0E"£EE FZOZ d¥H MOILAIMISENS ATELHOW SN IF3FTA I2IHHOD HOZIHIN FEOZ O HOILATHISENS ATHLHOH 00" 595-T-¢
9cET SF£9 FE0Z LNIWZLWIS T1Id9dY SOU¥s ILID §3IWId "3TJI00 ‘dW0S HSIO-02LS00 00 855-T-£
BO0ET ZLT06T FEZS0Z/S-TE2/F SOLETEOSR00TTLLBHLIOY LSYIFCD FES0Z/S-TES % HHOHA / LANEILNT 0O CES-T1-£
£EZET ET°FIX Z/ST/F-9T/€ TOO00-LBOZLS9BS ANOHITTEL SSATIUIM HOZTIHIAN PESST/F-9T/E€ INOHIITIL 00 gES-T-€
FEET 69°LE FZ/62/8 ANIFAYA ¥S3 2SHL FEYD YIWMOLSND I5WL FESEESS INIWEYd WSd J5WL 00 015-1-%
LOET 69°LE SZ/ST/S ANIFAYd W53 JSYL ZEYD JIROLSND ISWL GZ/ST/S INIWMAYd WSA J5W1 00 015-T-¢€
Q0ET 69" LE FEOES 1050 IHMIWEYd WSd JSYL FUYD YIMOLSND I5WL FEST0/50 INMIWAYd W53 J5WL 00 015-1-€
FOET LOTELE'E FEOE WNIWAEd AWM ZIHS d0Td ANY SSO¥D 3nTd SLIAANAE HIIVIH 00 605-T-€
T9ELE 05°05¢ PEOZ WOIWETEd YW SICHITII J0 TYLINII WITAI SLIAINTE HITVIH 00" 605-T-£
KOISIAIO JAIIWHLSINIWAY 1 3d=Q
aHnd a¥cY TYEdnNds £ pung

S6°0898 apnd SD6WLSISSY TWHERED g pungd Icd [el0l

56098 0 adag Iocd P30l
CERLE Sh-094 WOOIN - TAYT OHOE ‘0OFSEEZ-REZO0CH ISWD S¥3 WOOIN  H0JIM - 3MWT CHOH ‘QFSEZ-FZ0Z# 00" TOL-0-2
0 3dag
aelnd ZIWLSISSY TWEINID £ pung

25°BED'ED auH0d HMOL TVYEKIS T pung Icd [R30l

BOTZEE’'Z KOISIAIO HOIIWIHCdSHEdl o 3desg Iod Te23c]
HOISIAIO HOTIWIHOdSHWEL o 3dag
aMnd MMOL TYEINED T pung
f HoayD LN oW UoTIdTIOSS] 20TOAUT Icpusp oS58 SUTT =20ToAUT Iaqunyg 19

LIONY Td9vod
JI¥d RTIYIIMYE JNY JI¥d

JIEITENEOO00 drysumo], =Td :9d
FEOZ/IESSD - FEQZ/TOSS0 SIIWA HMNYE MOEHD dXE WHIT 3250
a/5 :abeg dIHSNMOL WTH €04 Ld0dTd MOILONETHLISId 12 EOI0OANT Wd LOED FEOESS0/50



EBFLE 0E° 121 5 dN NYETD 9NIYdS - " ININKW SdYWISTONYT o171 'H9ISET NELTIN UYHIEONS 13nd - CIMIVH ZSWISaNYT 00" 1e5-9-5
EBFLS Q0020 °Z 3 dN MWETD SNIYdS - “IMIVW dd%W2STHET 17 'HSISEd NITTIIN NYETI SHIYdS - “IHIVW ZdYISORYT 00" 125-0-56
L9¥Le 06" 251 AN¥S - TIIAMI¥d HONEHYL WL 06°Z1 1T 'STINIGELYH NITIHL ANES - TIIANINT HOMEUL 00" TZ5-0-9
CE¥Le TE 1BE 8789 OdUd HIND dMINNOY JWT Sd AYESHOD 9789 0¥d ¥InND dNdMnod aQ " TZ8-0-5
SZRLE 00" 0582 aNod FMNLS HY0E JITIoEIHCD  TT ‘Y¥Td ‘30R0€ D Ldddcd M08 WdNIs KAINE JETTOLLNCD Q07 TE5-0-5
EQEL ar"L WNINZdd FZO0E AWW dINTUNSHI WHYHO J0 TEALOW a3J9EONTHOSHNT JITT IdTLEanTIon Q0 FTIS-0-5
FOET 69 809 Y202 WOIWEdd AWEH  dIHS d07d dNY S50d2 dntTd SLIJINES HLITWIH 00 e05-0-5
I2ELE AT R P02 WNIWEdd AWM SIONITII A0 TVLNAQ YITAd SLIAANTED HLTYHH QQ.meIMIm
o adeg
aNNd JINWNELHNIVH Md¥d & pung

F9"SEE AT Ornd dvod INIANYWYEd F pUng I04 Te30]

FO"GSEZ'RT 0 adsg Iog TEICL
FLkLE Bl LG AQOMETINE £Z26TZ SLHVTd LHIWIONT4Ed FHESANN NEWISE NATINA 2618 SLNYId LNAWIOWIddd Q0" %85-0-F
STEL ECTEVH SIHOT IHMLE TI¥ CO0LE80BLE ALIDIWIOATH MOSTOE HLTYIAMNCHROD £0-6€/2Z0 O00LZBOALE RLIDTHLOITE 00 F85-0-F
95kLe SE°FIA‘Z HOWMITAI Hddd HOOTHM  LWIDOSEW HOLTIWWYH LTusdsd JONNIVET Hd¥d FH2OINA 00 Z85-0-F
95FLE Q0 STE g¢ HE SHIINGHS FSH  LYWIDO0OSSY MOLTIWYH LTWMHS 2f dX SHIINGES FSH Q0 £85-0-F
QCFLE LiToRRAE | 1¢ 9¥dA FSH LWIJOSSY NOLTIWWH ITWMID T2 U9¥dX FSH Q0 C85-0-F
QCkLE 8BS 6FL'E FE0E TIYdY — ONTEIINIONT T¥aaN32 LVIJOSSY MOLTIWWH ITWMID Z0¢ TIdEdY — DNIMIINIONET TVdENIS Q0" Za5-0-F
BSFLE Qo0-ae9g SNOIS IANT LS3UCd ANV TA0ED DMOT1 "ORI ZIA-IH HANNIAS WIS “HIIS T4 00 0L5-0-F
LFPLE 06 ELE TYMEANTY FSWIT - J9dTHO IWWIWH SWOHIW JIT "¥S0 SWOHIW ST/TESS-FE/TSO TNMENTE FSVWHT Q0" 295-0-F
9EETL I1°8%8 FZ02 LNANIAITLS TIddY STHYD ILID TOOLTLION SSATIHCD — HOZWNY QR Eg95-0-F
S9CET SeETeTF FZ0E LNEWILYLS TIdAW STHYD ILID SHIL JIZ "TVLIEM-MNZNY Q0 E95-0-%
9EETL 66°9T FE0E ILNIEMIAITLS TIdd¥ STUYD ILID HEdWdOS HOVIE - NOEWHY Q0 295-0-F
9€EE BG°LE FZ0c LNINILTLS TIdd¥ STUYD IIID STAMOL ¥dd-02L502 QO e8s-0-F
QE£FL SETRS FE0E LNEMNIIWLES TIdd¥W STUYd ILID HIINIL ANLS-HOZWWT 00" 295-0-F
9TRLE Or " LE LNIFNALT LS TIddY 8062§f O2IAYES LITAHD LO4AT HWCH (5) HOWITE Q" E95-0-F
ACVLE EL FFF IMZWIINLS TIMdY 806Z§ JIAYES LIOT4D L0430 JWCOH OL/AddLIVE/TIVEHIYHE/ 29N Ad0-13M Q0" E95-0-F
9ZvLe SET80T LNIFAIIYLS TIUdY 806Z% O2IAdES LIQddD LO43d dWOH THD,HSOHY,SU3dvH0S /1449008 LNIYd QD" E95-0-F
ZFLE L5801 LHIHALTLS TIUdY BO06<¥ OJIAYES LITI4D LOJdT HWOH SUITHEYH,/ SMIUIE/SLIE Q0" E€95-0-F
9ZhLe FE 6T LHAWAELYLS TIHdY 8062 DJIAYES LTTIYD LO4AT HWOH dY¥dIS LEIHIWH,MOOHS d¥d4is LHIHOY Q0 Z95-0-F
9ZkLE S8°58 LHEFHELYLS TIUdY B06Z§# OIAUES LITQEUD LO4AT JWOH INA/ 134208,/ LHOITHSYIA,/SO9E “TO0L ap " £95-0-F
SO9FLE 007 Q%E AT - LMARSENGHITY SNIHLCTD FERCTIHE CTYAVY dIHAOLSTHHD  ~LMNIAWSINIHIdd SHNIHLOTI H3ACTdNE 00 "ST15-0-F
BFFLE Q0" asE DTIEYd-LNBFASHNIWITEY SNIHICTD FEA0T4WIE MOIIYYE "2 NILSOW -INEMSINdGWIdY SHIHLIOTI HEACTdNA Q0 "SIS5-0-F
EOET 02 kb HOIW3HMd bPe0f AYH dONTINSHI WHYHO A0 TEOIOW O5d%ZINTHASHT JAIT AHTIHOTON Q0 FIS-0-F%
FEET 6686 PESOESG INIWAYA WSd 2SWL JEYD dEMGLSND DSWL FESRESS INIWAYd WSA JSWL Qo 015-0-F
LOET 66766 SZ/GTSS INAWEYd WS4 2SYL WD IHMRLESND DSYL SESETSS INIWAYd WS4 JSYL Q0 0T15-0-F
J0EL (1" 1 PEOESTOSS0 IHIWAYd W54 DSWL YD UERGLSND ISWL FESTO/S0 IHIWAYd WS4 JSWL Q0 0T15-0-F
FOET 6F 89F '8 FPEOZ WNIWZdd AWK JIHS 30T aWY SS0M2 3nTg SLIAANAD HLIVHH Q0 e05-0-F
T9ELE LTE"TBY P02 WOIWNZdd KWW SIONITII A0 TY¥LNAG Y1130 SLIAANATD HLITWEHH 00" 6e05-0-F
0 2daag
JW0d LNANYHEEd + pung

6L 065'ZT qund Jv0d TVdINID £ pung Iod Te30L

32 626 "L HOISTALO AOWYNILNIWH F 3dag zcd relod
95FLE Qeront FZ0Z TI¥d¥ - DNIIIENIONT Togdnds  LYID0SSYW HNOLTIWWH LTYMED MAIATE WodSOdd av0d v20d Q0 009-F-E€
A5FLE Q0" 0FE HOISdT WW¥Y20dd O¥0d FL0Y LWIJOSSY HOLTIWWH LTWMED N2TSHT WId20dd avwdd vEdd Q0 009-F-€
BAFLE 0o0-0ge’e {0L) 1804 XITI4 QHACH W8F-97T HNITN (0L) 1504 X3TE QUOOY WBF-2T Q0 LLS-F-E
T9FLE op-9L ILHDIT dd7 LOT DNIMUYd NOIIYLSIUId 21 SHOLLOTOS ADMENA OO HOTT LOT ONIMYYd NOILVISELId 91 Q0" LLS-F-E
HOISIAIO FONYNALMIWE F 2d2q
aMng Jdvod TvEINED £ pung
# Hoayo JUN oW uoT3dTIOsSa] SOTOAUT Iopuapn oS3 S[UTT 30ToAUT Isqunpy Io

LIINY gywod
OI¥d ARTIVIIYYE dW¥ JdIWd

QAZTTENAN00 drysumol 274 :9d
FZOT/TESCSD — FEOZ/TOSS0 SEIVWA MNYE MDFHD dXI WHIT 3280
2,9 :abeg JIHSHMOL W18 404 Ld0ddd MOLLOFTHLSIO TI9 F2I0ANMI FEOZ/S0/20



SETOLY

QHOT IOHYNALNIWA

AdALINEO 9 pung I04 TEIOL

GZ 9LS 0 3dsg Iod TEIOL
TLRLE G2 16T FZ0Z “TIdd¥ HONOWHI $3E3 TYIdT "2°d "MHITD TEINY SHAOH SL°0 - §33d T¥9ET 00 FES-0-2
06FLE 00052 FILLTT T - REILENID 7T NOTIIYWILD HOSAWOHL J33C LLIT T - AYILEWID 2T HOILYWIED 00 ZES-0-9
85FLE o0tk IEALANTD ZT-HOIS KM 3HO BINET CINT ZIA-IH  AEFLERID EI-MOIS AWM JHNO SIXZI 00" TE6-0-9
b o0GS61L MOILYIITddY LHOI'TE JTOFIN ¥HIHASOZIHY 00 Ld3dX¥Xd 334l XEAWI JHL dd¥ LHDITE JTAdEH YdIHdSOZIHY m_u.._le_Mlm
0 3dag
annd IINYHIINIWH KYILIFIS 9 pung

GO ELF'6T AN EOMYNALHIYH ¥d¥d ¢ pung Iog 1eiol

GO ELF'6T 0 1deg x0g TEIOL
SGRLE 00°E96 T SHIETENIONG LOT SHINEWd FZ0Z  JI¥IJOSSY KOLTIMWYH ITYMID SHIMFANIOND 10T SNINEWE FEO0T 00 009-0-5
SEET OO 6BEZET FE0Z INAWEIWIS TrEdy S09YD ILID 49000 ‘SEINIT CN-EHIT 42081 MaEN 00" 009-0-5
SEEL 158°51L) FE0z LNIHILYIS TIEdv 50¥%¥D ILID 4 400 aHAdTE-SHOLLOTOS ALITIONA 00°009-0-5
CLFLE o0 0on0’e A0 2 OCANI - N¥Td INAWILYEY OLINDSON  SOW TULNIRNOEIANT TddadID A0 £ "ANI - LNAWILWEY OLINOSOH 00" 965-0-5
LTIET £9°ELT FPISE IS HIWM 3 56 8 000T-80-FE-89 S¥S S¥S WODIN FEOESIT/7-F1/E SHD 00 ¥LS-0-5
SEET F6"oF JeTSF-0E/E NIWW 3 G 00-S69800% HIAIWM HOI¥NE FAvl 40 IOTITIA FESAL/P-0EZ/C MIVW T S6 HdLYM 00" FL5-0-5
£1ET 98 °"5ET T IS NIWW T 66 ZZZZLLBERP ALIOIWLOZTA HOSTIAE HLTYIAMNOHWNOD FESPS/E-92/T EETELLBEFF COTIZ 00 FLS-D-S
6O9FLE 00T0ET §TWIEI TTOTHIAA - M1 FIE-TTL ZAND dWEM STY2EI TTIIIETA - dML ¥IE-TTL 00"695-0-5
EOFLE 05 F9T SHAMDILS 9NWINdYd LOT IHICNLS Z9DIHA ZAND dAWEM JILS ONIMWYd LOT IMITNLS ISOINH n0"895-0-5
ISELE F6TEFT fIRACHIINOOWSIO ‘THIL ¥ETIVEI SNIMOW 0¥ 2 F4I1 RIISSWD "0 "HM 88ZdH FUIL WITIVYL SHIMOM 00" L95-0-5
99k LE SE LT WIS TEEd ¥0d LTZd FATHA IMEMEINDE ¥93M0d 0Ssnd SW2S TdEd ¥0d L7134 =ZaldEd 00" ¥95-0-5
29FL6 SLTLGE H IICE ‘24l ‘d¥d ‘30TvE - 43MOH 9%0S INFASINDE 93M0od OSsnd “SdIL “OWd ‘I0TWE - dAMOW 9¥IS 00" ¥95-0-5
6GFLE S6° T8 ZL OMI¥ ‘KI T9I 91 0F -INIWAIN0E 9¥2S 0 AEELIVE TTV FIVISYELNI WHIHYEL 9KI¥ NI T4I 9T 0F - 45 00" F95-0-5
LGFLE LETTLE € ITAE ‘ASSY TITHM ‘IHIEAS-UIMOH 9¥2S TddN5S T INIWIINOT dIMcHs SLU¥S EAMOM 9¥IS 00" F95-0-5
ESFLG 0T GER ERITOSYD JIATTINA ATOOCENY JNI 54 AMESHOD FHIIOSYD QEAYATHN JI090dAY 00-195-0-5
ZEET T9 49T POZE LdE M TTITT 000FELISHFR ALIDIHLOETA MOSIOE HITYIMHOWWOD OE/9-T1/F (00PZLTISFF ALIDTHLOITE 00" FES-0-G
FEET F6 9% FEABT/P-0Z/€ HOMA 00-ELO900#4 EIIWM HOTENE dd9T A0 FIOWTTIIA FEFET/F-0Z/€ MuE¥E XONM WILWM 00" FES-0-S
TIET GLEE PAE-92/T UISTAL 3 O ZZZEISOESR4 ~0FT3 HOSIOE HITWIMHOWWOD  BZ/B/E-32/1 ZZIZISO0ESFE ~2TTE 00" FES-0-5
0 3Idag
awnd FINTNILNIVH du¥d § pung
$ Ho=ayD JUNOUY UoT3dTIOSa] S2TOAUT Iopusf 252 SUTT 2OTOAUT Iacuny T9

LIANY advcd
dI¥d ATIYILdYd aMy¥ JI¥d
Az ITENENOD drysunol eTd 494
FEDE/TESSO - FEOEZ/STOSSD SEAIWT MNE MOIHD dXE WHIT XI=3EN
g/. :abeg ATHSHMOL WIT 408 Ldoddd NOILAAIYLSIO T9 EII0ANI

Wd LOEQ FE20E/S0/90



BE SLF 91T

ispung TT¥ Ied 12304

Gz 'aLe HIHIVK AHIITWES 9 pung
60 ELF 61 OHENELHIVH ¥u¥d § pung
F3°"SET BT I¥0d LHANYWEEd § pung
6L 06521 4 OYcy TWEdNES £ pung
S6°0%8 WISIESY TWEINZD & pung
95 pE9 ‘g9 08 MMOL TWEINES T pung
ISTEI0L Ppung
# ¥o=2Ud JUTOWY uocrldrIossg 20T0AUT Iopusp 283] B[UTT [DTOAUT Iaquop TS
LIanyY JduEvod
QI¥d RTINILEYd dNY JIVd

JIZTTINENOL drysumo] B1% :4d

FEZAZ/TIESSD — FEZOEZ/TO/S50 SELYA HOYW YMOFHD 4Xd WHIT :I280

/g :=2beg dIHSHMOL W13 8904 I¥0d3d NOILNYEIHISIA T2 dOI0ANT Wd LOE0 FEZOESS0/S90



06/05/2024 02:52 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIER Page: 1/1

User: LINA "
BE: Ela Township FROM 05/01/2024 TO Q5/31/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Tatal Total Balanca
Account Descriptien 05/01/2024 Debits Credits 0573172024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/0190 98,493.00 192,979.77 223,2249.96 68,242.81
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 919,572.23 3,023.25 0.00 922,595.48
10%1.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 1,196,458.55 224,592.44 5,844,860 1,415,206.39
46 5 8 v BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 211,963.51 939.73 212,903.24 0.00
104.22 €8 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,607,112 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.25 CS5 CDARS 4.85% 04/04/24-13WK 108,062.32 1,283.54 109,345.86 0.00
104.26 ¢S CDARS 4.40% Q7/05/24-13WK 0.00 109,345.86 0.00 109, 345.86
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,005,556.73 532,164.59 551,323.66  2,986,397.66
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100,00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#015%2/0190 7,629.37 1,090.39 5,283.39 3,436.37
101.05 EYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 74,704 .06 245,80 0.00 74,949.66
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 82,333.43 1,335.99 5,283,309 78,386.03
Fund 3 GEMERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 177,872.01 34,268.55 28,750.09 183,390.47
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 853,266.56 2,805.28 0.00 856,071.82
GENERAL ROAD FUND e 031, 13837 37,073.81 28,750.09 1,03%,462.29
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 116,360.69 126,100.87 76,596.46 165,865.10
101 05 BYLINE #7386-MONEY MARKET 824,481.82 2,710.63 0.00 827,192.45
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 95,692.71 0.00 0.00 95,692.71
L3313 BARR. 5.00% - 6 MO - 5/28/2024 260,344.33 0.00 0.00 260,344.33
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,296,879.55 128,811.50 76,596.46 1,349,094.59
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100,00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#0192/0190 Bl,625.76 28,566.55 33,050.28 77,142.03
168105 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 136,504.46 448.78 0.00 136, 953.24
181,08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,739.79 3,224.68 0.00 133,964.47
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 348,870.01 32,240.01 33,050.28 348,05%.74
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#0192/0190 21,670.07 1,852.75 1,607.83 21,914.99
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 212,790.96 699.59 0.00 213,490.55
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 234,461.03 22552 234 1,607.83 235,405.54

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS3 5,999,239.32 734,178.24 626,611.71 6,036,805.85



06/05/2024 03:23 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
gg?rél:lﬁiwnship FERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ONIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 96,982.39 96,987.86 1,784,294,00 1,687,306.14
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 9,058.24 12,806.44 50,000.00 37,193.586
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 11,121.08 11,121.08 40,000.00 28,878, 92
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 117,162.71 120,915.38  5,038,146.00 4,917,230.62
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 300.00 300.00 2,000.00 1,700.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 50,00 66,290.00 66,240.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 57,420.00 66,530.00 79,100.00 12,570.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 14,700.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 360.00 960.00 600,00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 9,117.00 18,237.00 95,000.00 76,763.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 10,800.00 10,800.00 55,000.00 44,200.00
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES §33.00 1,653.00 12,000.00 10,347.00
1-5-411.04 NOMN-RESIDENT FEES 80.00 240.00 1,000.00 760.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 78,550.00 98,920.00 337,530.00 238,610.00
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 870.00 1,365.00 7,000.00 5,635.00
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 455.00 455.00 5,000.00 4,545.00
1=7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,008.00 1,911.00 9,000.00 7,089.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,333.00 3,731.00 21,000.00 17,269.00
TOTAL REVENUES 198,045.71 223,566.38  5,396,676.00 5,173,109.62
Expenditures
pept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=1-500.00 SALARIES 22,724.73 37,461.51 220,000.00 182,538.49
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 2,607.13 5,400.10 40,000.00 34,599.90
1=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,699.51 2,800.95 18,000.00 15,199.05
1-1-512.00 IMRF 693.09 1,142,586 8,000.00 6,857.44
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 833.89 1,500.00 666.11
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.94 2.01 0.00 (2.01)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 169.83 850.10 14,000.00 13,149.90
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 30,124.00 35,000.00 4,876.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 616.65 1,233.95 9,000.00 7,766.05
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 339.07 822.75 7,000.00 6,177.25
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 229.79 248.55 2,000.00 1,751.45
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 35.00 35.00 2,000.00 1,965.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 199,22 5,076.81 12,000.00 6,923.19
1-1-540.00 FRINTING 3,193.00 3,762.32 12,000.00 8,237.68
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES 664.26 4,449.64 50,000.00 45,550.36
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1;187.589 1,262.59 9,000.00 7,737.41
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 103.50 750.00 646.50
1-1-549.00 PERS . PROP . REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,832.85 1,832.85 20,000.00 18,167.35
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
1-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPFLIES 187.50 476.47 5,500.00 5,023.53
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00




06/05/2024 03:23 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: LINA y f
BB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 202425 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENEFAL TOWN FUND
Expendituras
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,292.00 3,161.45 35,000.00 31,838.55
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 24.51 36.40 5,000.00 4,963.60
1-1-572,00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 250.00 4,000.00 3,750.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMEMTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 37,710.47 101, 367.20 1,571,750.00 1,470,382.80
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1=-2=501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333,323 6,666.66 40,000.00 33,333 .34
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 2,500.00 15,000.00 12,500.00
1=-2=-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 3,333.38 20,000.00 16,666.64
1-2-506.00 TREASURER §3.33 166.686 1,000.00 833,34
1=-2=511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .52 969.00 6,000.00 5,031.00
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=-2=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICTIALS 6,817.86 13,635,688 87,000.00 73,364.32
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 19,347.82 31,488.20 245,000.00 213,511.80
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,345.12 6,963.78 75,000.00 68,036.22
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,328.03 2,155.40 20,000.00 17,844,860
1-3-512.00 IMRF 511.44 841.00 8,000.00 7,159.00
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 877.38 1,000.00 122.62
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (11.00) (8.80) 0.00 8,80
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 164.31 2,499.22 8,500.00 6,000.78
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 439.30 879.26 6,000.00 5,120.74
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 242.20 587.68 4,000.00 3,412.32
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 40.00 40.00 3,000.00 2,960.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 85.00 85.00 1,600.00 1,515.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 247.89 278.40 1,500.00 1,221.60
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOQLOGY 76.00 152.00 2,800.00 2,648.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 25,816.11 46,838.52 385,300.00 338,461.48
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 50,654.81 83,347,860 510,000.00 426,652.40
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,702.89 588357 45,000.00 39,336.43
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,816.34 6,278,17 42,000.00 35,721.83
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,334.18 2,182.18 15,000.00 12,B817.82
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEPENSATION 0.00 2,235.19 6,000.00 3,764.81
1-5-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (9.863) (7.36) 0.00 7.38
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 300.15 710.25 20,000.00 19,289.75
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 600.58 628,84 15,000.00 14,371.18
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS BoO.00 1,370.00 7,500.00 6,130.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 176.94 1,554,386 9,000.00 7,445.64
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,096.74 2,727.35 14,000.00 11,272.65
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 18.7¢ 460,58 500.00 3942
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION (258.21) (258.21) 4,000.00 4,258.21
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 796.82 796,82 11,000.00 10,203.18
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 185.91 519.00 18,000.00 17,481.00
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES (94.49) 17.09 4,000,00 3,9882.91
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 4,585.29 10,051.01 80,000.00 69,948.99
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 715.88 715.88 30,000.00 29,284.12
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUBPLIES 1,045.33 1,255.82 18,000.00 16,744.18
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000,00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 7.63 2,000.00 1,5992.37
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OTL 0.00 305.03 2,500.00 2,194.97
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMEMT 21.41 21.41 6,000.00 5,978.59
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,200.00 1,405.33 4,000.00 2,594 .67
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 11.10 11.70 2,000.00 1,983.30
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 3ip,000.00

Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 70,300.80 121,995.24 905,000.00 783,000.76



06/05/2024 03:23 BM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: i/8

Usar: LINA
x PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024
DB: Ela Township 0 G 05/31/

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2024 08/31204 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 33,493 .49 56,712.20 430,000.00 373,287.80
1-6=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,388 .29 5,309.92 45,000.00 39,680.08
1-6=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1-6=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,527.1%9 4,253.81 36,000.00 31,746.19
1-6=512.00 IMRF 717.35 I, 20278 15,000.00 13,747.22
1-6=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,134.62 2,000.00 B65.38
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 194 .12 871.57 6,000.00 5,028.43
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 562.72 1,126.089 6,000.00 4,873.91
1-6-534.00 OTILITIES 387.51 540.29 7,000.00 [t e
1-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6=537.00 ELUCATION 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 6.27 28.02 100.00 71.98
1-6=540.00 PRINTING 100.71 163.27 1,500.00 1,336.73
1-6=544.00 PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES 16,132.50 16,132.50 10,000.00 (6,132.50)
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 507 .88 507.88 9,000.00 B,492.14
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPELIES 167.48 216.29 2,500.00 2,283.71
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6=-561.00 FUEL/OIL 135.74 537.94 5,000.00 4,462.06
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4,316.00 5,259.086 24,500.00 19,240.54
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMNANCE 69.17 69.17 8,000.00 7,930.83
Total Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISIOHN 61,710.40 94,615.39 629,100.00 534,484.61
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=500.00 SALARIES 11,479.30 18,658.09 98,000.00 79,341.91
1=-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 583.13 1,213.01 9,000.00 7,786.99
1=7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1=-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 867.43 1,409.45 9,000.00 7,590.55
1-7=512.00 IMRF 350.12 569.08 3,500.00 2,930.92
1-7=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 502.60 800.00 297.40
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (11.14) (8.90) 0.00 8.90
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,98%.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 9l.62 183.24 2,500.00 2,316.78
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
1-7-581.00 FUEL/OTL 1,418.44 4,589.32 20,000.00 15,410. 58
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 70.24 1,459.41 10,000.00 B,540.59
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 14,8458.14 30,564.30 160,300.00 129,735.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 217,204.78 409,020.33 3,738,450.00 3,329,429.87
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 188,045.71 223,566.38 5,396,676.00 5,173,109.62
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 217,204.78 409,020.33  3,738,450.00 3,329,429.67

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENMDITURES (19,158.07) (185,453.95} 1,658,226.00 1,843,679.95



0R/05/2024 03:23 BM REVEMNUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: LINA . e
DE: Ela Township PERIOD EMDING 05/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0=-400.00 BEROFERTY TAX 1,088.07 1,088.07 20,022.00 18,833.93
2=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 247.92 247.92 500.00 252 .08
2=0=407.00 EFROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 88,120.00 BB,120.00
Total Dept O 1,335.89 1,335.99 108,642.00 107,306.01
TOTAL REVENUES 1,335.89 1,335.99 108,642.00 107,306.01
Expenditures
Dept 0
2=0=-500.00 SALARIES 4,039.19 6,475.54 35,000.00 28,524 _ 46
2=0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 260.07 413.82 2,300.00 1,886.18
2=0=512.00 IMRF 123.18 197.49 1,000.00 BO2.51
2=0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 123.63 200.00 Te 3
2=0=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.040
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE Ba0.85 3,B59.42 45,000.00 41,140.58
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 5,283_39 11,069.90 106,000.00 94,930.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,283.39 11,069.90 106,000.00 84,930.10
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,335.99 1,335.99 108,642.00 107,306.01
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 5,283.39 11,069.90 106,000,00 94,930.10
MET OF REVENUES & EXFPENDITURES (3,947.40) (9,733,91) 2,642.00 12, 375,91




06/05/2024 03:23 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page; 5/8

Uaer: LINA P
DB: Ela Tewnship PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 1014-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNCRMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 14,465.81 14,467.08 267,626.00 253,158.92
3-0-402.00 FPERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,B859.37 2,859.37 15,000.00 12,140.83
3-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 516.00 5,000.00 4,484_00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 77.23 77.23 0.00 (77.23)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 5,899.00 13,037.96 175,100.00 162,062.04
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,329.85 11,459.35 51,500.00 40,040.65
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 6,B860.05 12,788.29 20,600.00 7,811.71
3-0-410.05 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,582.50 3,553.75 46,350.,00 42,786.25
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 37,073.81 58,759.03 1,672,812.00 1,614,052.5%7
TOTAL REVENUES 37,073.81 58,759.03 1,472,812.00 1,614,052.97
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,436,19 24,792,52 44,000.00 19,207.48
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,840.53 5,908.74 26,500.00 20,591.26
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,108.50 1,776.00 3,500.00 1,724.00
3-1-512.00 IMRF 470.79 756.15 2,000.00 1,243.85
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 501,79 750,00 248.21
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,669.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHOMNE/ INTERNET 264 .85 529.87 8,500.00 7,970.13
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 D.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 63.45 386.936 2,500.00 2,113.04
3-1-55%.00 OFFICE EQUIEMEMT D.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-5565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 546.58% 717.50 9,000.00 B,282.50
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 20,730.90 63,038.53 146,750.00 83,711.47
Pept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 210.00 50,000.00 49,780.00
3=4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES 1,251.66 1,749.99 8,500.00 6,750.01
3=4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3=4=562 .00 OFERATING SUPFLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3=4=5863.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3=4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 169.00 4,000.00 3,831.00
3=4-587.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENAMNCE 1,546.05 1,77595.57% 35,000.00 33,204.43
3=4=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,209.99 4,958.18 45,000.00 40,041.82
3=4=575.00 GARBAGCE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=5717.00 VILLACGE MATERIALS 3,571.49 6,767.63 40,000.00 33,232.37
3=4=580.00 PAVING (31,547.22) 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=4=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 31,987.22 31,987.22 675,000.00 643,012.78
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 8,019.19 47,894,.29 932,000.00 884,105.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,750.09 110,932,882 1,078,750.00 967,817.18
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 37,073.81 58,759.03 1,672,812.00 1,614,052.97
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 28,750.09 110,932.82 1,078,750.00 967,817.18

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 8,323.72 (52,173.79) 594,062.00 646,235.79



06/05/2024 03:23 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page; 6/8

User: LINA
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 1024-15 AYAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenueas
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 70,501.01 70,503.02 1,300,025.00 1,229,521.98
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,746.02 2,746.02 4,000.00 1,253.98
4-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCCME 50,159.52 50,159.52 0.00 (50,159.52)
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 4,957.77 4,957.77 45,000.00 40,042.23
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 5.050.00 500.00 (4,550.00)
Total Dept O 128, 364.32 133,416.33 2,699,687.00 2,566,270.67
TOTAL REVENUES 128,364.32 133,416.33 2,699,687.00 2,566,270.67
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 53,484.04 §8,019.08 650,000.00 561,980.92
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 7,478.33 14,195,389 130,000.00 115,804.61
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,939.88 6,490.25 48,000.00 41,508.75
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,631.29 2,684.61 20,000.00 17,315.39
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,247.18 6,000.00 3,752.84
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (17.75) (14.45) 0.00 14.45
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 700.00 2,236.80 8,000.00 5,763.40
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/CIL 0.00 3,087.54 45,000.00 41,932.486
4-0-582.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,421.32 1,471.44 8,500.00 7,028.56
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 560.00 560.00 4,000.00 3,440.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 FAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,008.94 12,369,868 663,600.00 651,230,234
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 943.23 1,854.48 15,000.00 13,145.52
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 0 76,149.28 135,181.76 2,394,100.00 2,258,918.24
TOTAL EXFENDITDRES 76,149.28 135,181.76 2,394,100.00 2,258,9218.24
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 128, 364.32 133,416.33 2,699,687.00 2,566,270.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 76,149.28 135,181.76 2,394,100.00 2,258,918.24

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 52,215.04 (1,765.43) 305,587.00 307,352.43



06/05/2024 03:23 PM
User: LINA
DB: Ela Township

REVENUE AND EXPENRITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
PERIOD ENDING 05/21/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNGRMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 27,825.87 27,827.41 515,005.00 487,177.59
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 3,698.29 3,698.29 500.00 (3,188.2%8)
5-0-407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME (1,215.58) 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,750.00 4,500.00 1,750.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 30,308.60 34,275.70 90&,477.00 B72,201.30
TOTAL REVENUES 30,308,860 34,275.70 906,477.00 B72,201.30
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 11,924.10 15,608.90 85,000.00 69,391.10
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 530.59 1,103.72 3,000.00 7,896.28
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
5-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 902.44 1,1717.82 8,000.00 6,822.18
5-0-512.00 IMRF 172.68 285.07 2,600.00 2,314.83
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 262.14 1,500.00 1,237.86
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (2.886) (2.30) 0.00 2.30
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 210.00 10,000.00 9,780.00
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 5,035.41 11, 598.67 53,000.00 41,401.33
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 237.70 450.42 6,000.00 5,549.58
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (184.00) (184.00) 3,000.00 3,1B4.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 430.10 499.99 7,000.00 6,500.01
5-0-562.00 LAMDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,593.00 20,000.00 18,407.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 839.25 1,201.40 2,000.00 798.860
5-0-567.00 EQUIBMENT MAINTEMANCE 148.94 148,94 0.00 (148.94)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 164.50 164,50 1,000.00 835.50
5-0-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 120.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00)
5-0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT (675.13) 561.83 40,000.00 39,438.17
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 9,000.00 18,000.00 40,000.00 22,000.00
5=0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 2,475.15 2,483.15 258,800.00 256,316.85
Total Dept O 31,118.87 55,283.25 573,400.00 518,116.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,118.87 55,283.25 573,400.00 518,116.75
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 30,308.60 34,275.70 906,477.00 872,201.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,118.87 55,283.25 573,400.00 518,116.75
NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (B10.27) (21,007,55}) 333,077.00 354,084 .55



06/05/2024 D3:23 PM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REEORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 8/8
User: LINA
BR: EZla Township PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2024 05/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & = CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0
65-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 546.16 546.18 16,011.00 9,464.84
6-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 706.18 706.18 500.00 (206.18)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274,00 235,274.00
6-0-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,300.00 2,850.00 10,000.00 7,150.00
Tatal Dept 0 2,552 .34 4,102.34 257,785.00 253,682.66
TOTAL REVENUES 2,552.34 4,102.34 257,785.00 253,682.66
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 865._33 1,442.30 10,000.00 8,557.70
6-0-508,00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SCCIAL SECURITY TAX 66.20 110.33 400.00 289.67
6-0-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 40.67 200.00 158.33
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 235.00 235.00 15,000.00 14,765.00
6-0-522.,00 BURIAL EXPENSES 250.00 1,950.00 8,000.00 6,050.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 191..25 191.25 2,000.00 1,808.75
6-0-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.88 3,000.00 2,999,122
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,607.83 3,970.43 153,750.00 149,779.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,607.83 3,970.43 153,750.00 149,779.57
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,552.34 4,102.34 257,785.00 253,682.66
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,607.83 3,970.43 153,750.00 149,779.57
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 94451 131.91 104,035.00 103,903.09
TQTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 397,680.77 455,455.77 11,042,079.00 10,586,623.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 360,114 .24 725,458.49 B,044,450.00 7,318,891.51
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 37,566.53 (270,002.72) 2,997,629.00 3,267,631.72



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 5/1/2024 to 5/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 976.26
EFTPS 51,139.27
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 9,305.00
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 17,419.14
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 881.49
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 165,330.30

Total Payroll 245,051.46






I~

Ela o 1o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 7, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —-May 2024

Everyone in the Assessor’s Office has been busy entering property characteristics, extending new value worksheets and
posting the new assessments. Part of the entries is to make sure that the homeowner is receiving the General Homestead
Exemption if applicable. If the homeowner is receiving this exemption, do they qualify for the Home Improvement
Exemption? The home improvement exemption defers, for four years, any increase in the assessment of the property due
to an addition or other improvement to the home that the Assessor would add value. A maximum deduction of $25,000 of
equalized assessed value.

The fieldwork is being done every day. We are up to date with the entry of new permits that have been sent to us by the
multiple Building and Zoning Departments that we work with.

The first installments of the 2023 tax bills were due on June 5%, Right before that due date, we had quite a few inquiries to
make sure all exemptions were applied to the tax bill properly. The last update from the CCAQ regarding the Senior
Freeze Exemption- No change to the Senior Freeze Income Limit. The maximum household income stays at $65,000.



Ela’E}:

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 10, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — May 2024

Dec- Feb- Apr-
E -2 May-2
BUS SERVICE 23 Jan-24 24 Mar-24 24 ay-24

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 254 211 285 311 287 329
Ridership (One Way) - .
Wauconda 28 40 42 43 48 50
Total Number of Rides 282 251 327 354 335 379
Revenue Miles - Ela 1224 1109 1623 1530 1481 1772
Revenue Miles - LC 375 469 476 522 577 603
Total Miles 1599 1578 2099 2052 2058 2375
Revenue Hours - Ela 144.25 161 277 103 175.5 179.75
Revenue Hours - LC 19.5 25 25 28.5 20.5 31.25
Total Hours 163.75 186 302 221.5 205 211
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 20 21 22 22
Days in Service - LC 9 11 11 12 13 19
Fuel Usage (gallons) 263.4 305.6 412.2 390.9 477 404
Lift Usage 87 76 102 127 01 86




b
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — May 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of May, the Health & Wellness department received a record breaking of 10 total referrals. Current trends
related to housing instability, family and relationship challenges, and failure to thrive. The Lending Closet helped 51
families with medical equipment. Qur closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. We
are always open to certain items. The Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at
Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information. We are extremely
proud of the group and their amazing work and dedication to growth.

Personnel:

We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician.

Community Events:

Health & Wellness is currently facing significant challenges due to the unprecedented number of intakes, This increase
puts a strain on our resources, but we are working hard to.ensure every individual’s needs are met. We continue to stay
committed to our mission by collaborating closely with local organizations. On May 23rd we completed our widely
successful Education Event featuring Dr. Lauren McArdle from D95, who delivered a presentation on Individualized
Education Programs (IEP) and Special Education Law.

Monday started our partnership with Ela Area Public Library were stationed a clinician at the library from 3-5pm, offering
consultations, recommendations, and resources. We will also be providing their staff with training in mental health to
better understand and assist their patrons. In August, we are planning a comprehensive 3-day training for the Lake Zurich
Fire Department focusing on mental health awareness and self-care practices to mitigate burnout among personnel. Lastly,
we will be participating in the Senior Resource Week at the Community Center, where we will deliver a presentation on
Senior Wellness to enrich the community's understanding and support of elderly individuals' health needs.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is dedicated to increasing community engagement and awareness of mental health services. We
prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to community well-being in our approach. Through diverse
initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve
accessibility to our services.



-
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report -May 2024

Highway Department Update:

e  With the abundance of rain we have been receiving, the roadside brush and grass has been growing pretty quickly.
We have had both our mowers out everyday trying to keep up. Unfortunately, we had a breakdown with the
Kubota wing mower and at the current time we are still waiting for parts.

= The Highway Department has been very busy removing downed trees blocking the roadways from the few heavy
wind and rainstorms we experienced in May. We have also fielded many requests for blocked storm sewers. The
team has been busy out jetting the infrastructure to help maintain proper water flow.

¢  Qur team has just completed a two-day storm sewer repair/replacement project for the Village of Kildeer. In June
we are planning on starting our next storm sewer project at 25246 N Abbey Glenn.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for May from Village Contracts $30,448.27

o Village of Deer Park — 26 tickets preformed
*  Labor charges $2,619.50
*  Material charges $269.74
* Equipment charges $1,140.00
* Totaling $4,029.24

o Village of Kildeer — 31 work tickets preformed
*  Labor charges $3,937.00
= Material charges $308.99
= Equipment charges $2,652.00
* Totaling $6,897.99

o Village of Long Grove — 29 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $6,076.00
*  Material charges $663.66
*  Equipment charges $3,804.00
= Totaling $10,543.66

o Village of North Barrington — 28 work ticket preformed
*  Labor charges $5,177.00

Material charges $680.38

Equipment charges $3,120.00

Totaling $8,977.38



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 296.5 work hours preformed

6]

o000 0C 000

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 3 hours

Buses — 1 work ticket equaling 4 hours

Cemetery — 10 work tickets equaling 34.5 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 14 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling 6 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 67 work tickets equaling 97 hours
Historical — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Parks — 25 work tickets equaling 120 hours

Town Hall - 14 work tickets equaling 16 hours



Ela%i: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 4, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — May 2024
Programming;

May was a whirlwind of a month. We finished up our Fall Prevention Class and welcomed 58 participants in our doors
for our Cinco de Mayo event. The following Friday we had our first Concert on the Patio for the season and that led right
into a Ladies Trip in Michigan. Several days later it was time for the Cubs vs Brewers in Milwaukee and then over 40
seniors left for a trip to the UK, Scotland and Ireland. Repair Café returned for the 2nd Wednesday evening in as many
months and several members walked away with newly fixed items. We brought in just over $8000 in program revenue for
the month, which was about $2000 more than last year. Our Morning Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and
Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fitness program as we have had between 40-60 participants every
session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at just under $800 for the month for the 2 straight month. We had 2 Lunch & Learns in May with
30-40 in attendance each time. We have noticed members lingering more after lunch to sit and socialize which is a great
sign to see.

Upcoming Events/Programming;

One of the biggest surprises for us has been that since January 1, we have had 86 new members join Ela 55+. The word is
getting out about our programs and all that Ela Township has to offer, so that is great news for us going into the second
half of the year. June starts slower programmatically, but that doesn’t mean we aren’t busy. Summer Camp has begun so
our building is often a refuge during inclement weather for 50 camp participants and staff. The Long Distance Trip to the
UK is gone for the first two weeks and then we end the month with our annual Pig Roast and Concert on the Patio on
back to back Fridays.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



;
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 7, 2024
T Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — May

Summer Camp

The Youth Department is gearing up for Summer Camp. We had our Summer Camp training week to cover all
the procedures at camp, CPR/First Aid refresher, etc... Summer Camp starts on June 3. We are all very
excited for the start of summer!

Homework Club

The Homework Club school year ended on May 24, 2024, We had our end of the year party on Friday, May 17
during the early release. We will get to see some of the kids at summer camp, but for those that are not
attending, we wish them a great summer!

SafeSitter
The Safe@Home Class planned for Friday, May 17" during the last District 95 School Early Release was

cancelled. The Safe@Home Class was supposed to run from 2:30pm-4:00pm. However, due to the low amount
of registrations, we had to cancel.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



B
Ela?i:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 134, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - June 2024

ILCMA Summer Conference;

Last week [ spent three days-Tu-Th- in Galena attending ILCMA (Illinois City Manager Association) Summer Conference.
There were some amazing discussions, and I got a lot from the event.

Pickleball:

I responded to multiple events over the past two weeks regarding inappropriate behavior on the pickleball courts. | want
to remind all users, these courts are for the public, and no person or group has priority. Please be courteous and
respectful to all patrons.

IMRF Training:

The Township will be hosting a representative from IMRF-Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund- for a staff training from
12pm-1pm Monday, June 17t at the Community Center. This event will hopefully benefit all of our employees who
contribute to IMRF, and the goal is by the end of the event, the employees will have a better understanding of how their
pension works.






;ﬂ - M GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
May 10, 2024 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, I1. 60061

Mr. Mike DePouw
T 847.478.9700 @ Fax 847.478.970|

Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department www.gha-engineers.com
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: 2024 Road Program (FY25) Bid Tab and Recommendation
Dear Mr. DePouw:

On May 9™, Ela Township and Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., opened bids for the 2024 Road Program
Improvements. This was a joint bid with Long Grove and Kildeer. Long Grove has decided to go with their
alternate bid due to the good prices received. The total bid tab for the 3-town program is attached.

There were seven bids received, ranging from a combined program cost of $1,464,808.00 to
$1,981,178.1474,565.80. The lowest and most responsible bidder was Builders Paving, LLC., located at
571 Wheeling Road, in Wheeling, IL. For the Ela Township portion, as shown on the second bid tab, the
total bid amount for Builders Paving, LLC., is $404,036.06. The estimated engineer's opinion of probable
cost was $475,000.

The contract language requires each Village or Township to award the project to the overall low bid for
the combined project. In past years, this has benefited the Township or, as in this year's case, the overall
price is a little more than the lowest bid amount for the Township. However, due to the economies of scale,
the Township benefits overall for this program due to the larger construction quantities.

GHA and the Township have worked with Builders Pavers, LLC. for many years, and they are well qualified
to complete this work. Therefore, we recommend that the Township award the 2024 (FY25) Road
Program Improvements to Builders Pavers, LLC., in the amount of $404,036.06.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton and Associates, Inc.

s N

Darren Monico, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Ela Tawnship 2024 Road Program Bid Recommendation 5-10-24






[d : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
June 7, 2024 CONSULTING ENGINEERHS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, 1L 60061
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

Mr. Mike DePouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department www.gha-engineers.com
23605 N. Echo Lake Road

Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re:  Knigge Park Drainage Improvements Bid Tab and Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

This morning, Ela Township and Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., opened bids for the Knigge Park
Drainage Improvements. The bid tab is attached.

There were seven bids received, ranging from $105,330.00 to $186,773.00. The lowest and most
responsible bidder was Berger Contractors, Inc., located at 1205 Garland Road, Wauconda, IL 60084.

GHA and the Township have worked with Berger for many years, and they are more than qualified to
complete this work. Therefore, we recommend that the Township award the Knigge Park Drainage
Improvements To Berger Contractors, Inc., in the amount of $105,330.00.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton and Associates, Inc.

D:arren Monico, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Ela Township 2024 Knigge Park Bid Recommendation 6-7-24



et ]

TAL...-_" Ea s I H Eoaa § 5 ot [ 3 T ETFREFIGE g wseg Ay
oTar & B L) [ T £ [EE BB T = T T e e L
o & 2 B A st 8 AT 1= T el SRS e & ey By
= L CEC Ry = w1 FRITY 5 5 TeRA R Ji ) BUROER)
. Eﬁ% Hi%? LI N meTin == N WP Do S O USRS RS TS e
Emimmﬁluminmmhlmﬂiﬁ A o =R e i T P T
D iy [acoows foitiws  feicaes  Jaswses  [moooss  [woesr o T 1 i 00301 %% DI0E G 1L £l 1 LR
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁllﬁﬁi”ﬁﬁ .um m B EL TR LE] a Terg ey Fareay
M M S B ) SO M S— - — T = u T S TS YR
uﬁﬂuﬂﬂ ! = i £3905 H i =] 3 e e el ]
e = 1= [T T R g
TaTs e CED 15 o Z1 L B U UEE
IS o ax [ e N T ]
BT BT =] = 0 T L]
[pozses | ELeled i = [ TPULS WV ALO0 Tt ] PR
. a5 118 =T EEEE SR S a R A
B BOSOEIE Ei3 [ Tmor e P ]
. EA = = [= T e e Rd
[oses .| e [T Sl T R, R d FOE A
o B X E BT s S 5 s e
Iﬁliﬁﬁﬂﬁl e TSI o > n Ve mE ooy
FSE01T. SYECE B EL N e 7 T 56 30T T £ [ [T 5 TR PLE Fing el
%% T 15 08 k25 mfn_ﬁ 301228 poresois o N.n [OC D3 TE eTEE 23200 o A3 ust BT SRl
kooess s RosLLTE 55 CE 0SS 20 T S = oeEs AT 15 =T FF] a5t BT WL #RIL

L [ FrL | e =L s mL = | =0 | = ey T £ =] amacTa
B MR CIR 2 Fhass IS F EsCLET _ AR 0 Iy e VT S0SAN T o R
NOLLFINEND OVE e R

LIO0E SO0 W i £2 S0 DosE AEI 5511 ISR UAS) — Ourewal 013 [T sp——— pem—
Lors i swary Busedo g Bt
L) s Borsadg prg srsaro.o sbeung peg siiuy
Bl

NI ‘SILVIIOSSY

NOLIWYH E__.m_m







DeKind Computer Consultants
Determined. Dedicated. Dependable. DEKIND

Tel: 847-838-5200 Fax: 847-838-5212 - QU OT ATI 0 N
1ET052924
Customer I Details I
Name Ela Township Date 29-May-24
Address Rep NT-VG B
City State ZIF Notes: For terms, see
Phone below.
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
22 AppRiver Office365 G3 GCC Licences 5 26400 |8 5,808.00
-Annual
9 AppRiver Office365 G1 GCC Licenses $ 10860 % 977.40
-Annual
39 AppRiver Advanced Email Threat Protection $ 2400 (% 936.00
-Annual
8 AppRiver Online Plan 1 for GCC § 4740 |% 379.20
-Annual
17 AppRiver Exchange Online Archiving $ 3540 (% 601.80
-Annual
1 AppRiver Microsoft Entra ID P2 for GCC $ 96.00 % 96.00
-Annual
SubTotal | § 8,798.40
Shipping | % -
Terms | Tax Rate(s) EXEMPT
TOTAL | & 8,798.40
Office Use Only
Approval Date
0365 Licensing

Visit us on the web Q www.DeKind.com -- We look forward to working with you!




